
 

Chapter 1561 -Lu Yang wins 4th championship 

  

Lu Yang looked at the excitement in Heisha ’s eyes and knew what she was thinking, but he could n’t 

move around. Heiye was indeed a master. Whoever revealed a flaw in the two would definitely lose. 

 

He thought about it, and felt that he should still pretend to be the best, but not the least. The best way 

is to sweat. The more sweating, the more anxious. 

 

Lu Yang opened the control system while the black yarn was not moving. There was a big expression on 

it, one of which was sweating, which simulated the sweat of a player, and dense sweat beads would 

gradually appear on his forehead. 

 

He ticked the option and clicked release. 

 

Tiger mouth fortress. 

 

Alice, Gelga, and Olma are watching the game while watching the Tiger Mouth Fortress. Radvijeff, who is 

at the top of the command, has led people to break through the 4 walls. With this posture, they can 

break all the walls today. 

 

The trebuchet legion all reached the entrance of the tiger’s mouth. Over 100,000 trebuchets were 

congested there. As long as the trebuchet was broken in front, someone immediately pushed the 

trebuchet to the battle. 

 

Zhou Tianming is also conducting at the front line. He has gathered more and more players, all gathered 

around the slinger and logistics. 

 

Because of factions, no one left the equipment for Zhou Tianming, all of them held their own, so that 

these men under Zhou Tianming wore 150 dark gold and 160 small amount of gold. Became the worst of 

all the main groups. 

 



Zhou Tianming made a few times, but Olma and others ignored it. Finally, he gave Zhou Tianming a job 

and gathered his men to wait for the battle. However, their sequence was the last one. At least they 

wanted to fight until the day after tomorrow. 

 

“Boss, have we betrayed the Brotherhood of Jagged Brothers like this?” An army chief asked unwillingly. 

 

“Why, do you still want to go back? Still want to be angry?” Another long betrayal questioned. 

 

“Less telling me these things are useless. I respect the boss. He can do whatever he says.” 

 

“Then mention the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood,” the betrayed legion chief angered. 

 

“you……” 

 

Noisy on both sides. 

 

Zhou Tianming watched indifferently, and he found that the chiefs of the army were divided into three 

batches. One batch was regretful. There were about 10 people. One batch was resolutely betrayed. Five 

people and 15 were firmly support him. 

 

According to the news from Lu Yang, three of these fifteen supporters were bought by Alice, who had 

been disguising himself in his team to see if Zhou Tianming really rebelled. 

 

Zhou Tianming and someone are now next to the trebuchet. As long as he orders, these 100,000 treblers 

will be destroyed, but he is afraid to say now that he can’t run, only the rescuer will come. He can move, 

so now he is very anxious inside, but can’t reveal any flaws on his face. 

 

“Don’t quarrel, you are all my brothers. Follow me in the future, I won’t treat you badly.” Zhou Tianming 

said. 

 

The crowd was at peace, and the three mutineers carefully looked at Zhou Tianming’s expression, and 

confirmed that there was no problem, and sent messages to Alice to report. 



 

Alice and others are watching the match between Lu Yang and Heisha. The two are still standing still in 

the field. Olma said: “It’s boring, why don’t the two play yet.” 

 

Tom said: “Both of them are top-level players. I have test data over there. Their reaction speeds differ 

by less than 0.02 seconds. 

 

“It’s boring, you have to watch them stand still,” Stephen said. 

 

“Hahahaha!” Alice burst into a joyous laugh. 

 

Tom tilted his head to look at Alice, and asked with an elegant and charming face: “Beautiful lady, what 

are you laughing at?” 

 

Alice looked at the crowd and said, “Zhou Tianming’s fool even told his men that they will make them 

better in the future. It’s a real nightmare. I can’t think of such a powerful person on the battlefield. It’s 

so stupid . ” 

 

Tom shrugged his shoulders and said, “Hate makes people lose their mind. Zhou Tianming is a good 

example. He should not betray Lu Yang.” 

 

Stephen sneered and said, “Unfortunately, he has no way back.” 

 

Jerz said: “There is no way forward. We broke into the tiger’s mouth. The first was to destroy Lu Yang. 

The second was to kill him. The previous promises were all overturned.” 

 

Sanyou Weimen and others glanced at each other, showing inexplicable smiles, and Alice, who wanted 

to receive Zhou Tianming, also showed a different smile. 

 

“Well,” Orma suddenly pointed at Lu Yang on the court and said, “Look, look, Lu Yang seems to be 

unable to hold on, he is sweating.” 

 



Alice and others looked at Lu Yang with curiosity, and she really saw the dense sweat beads on Lu Yang’s 

head. 

 

“It’s such a big fire, so I’m in a hurry.” Orma said with a laugh. 

 

“It’s estimated that Lu Yang’s heart was anxious and didn’t know what to do. He wanted to win the 

game, and wanted to hurry to Hukou to direct the battle. Unfortunately, the black yarn would not give 

him this opportunity. 

 

Sanyou Weimen did not immediately laugh at Lu Yang, but frowned and asked, “Is there an active 

sweating emoji in the game? Is this Lu Yang’s plan?” 

 

The laughter of Alice and others came to an abrupt end, and they all showed an incredible look, staring 

at the battle in front of them. 

 

In the arena. 

 

Heisa also noticed Lu Yang’s sweat, and she felt more and more that the scale of victory was 

approaching him, and she was about to make a shot. 

 

“Tick” 

 

“Tick” 

 

Sweat flowed from Lu Yang’s forehead across his cheek, and finally fell to the ground. Suddenly, a drop 

of sweat flowed from his forehead and fell on Lu Yang’s eyelids. Lu Yang could not help but reach out to 

wipe his sweat. 

 

Heiyan suddenly opened her eyes, her body turned into a black shadow and disappeared in the same 

place, and appeared next to Lu Yang’s body next second. 

 

“Angry Skills-Shadow Binding” 



 

Five shadows are tangled at the five bodies of the landing sun at the same time. This is one of the 

strongest killing tricks of the black yarn. Once the target is controlled, it will cause the current physical 

attack and spell attack damage for 5 seconds. Almost half the blood of a player. 

 

The black veil seemed to have seen Lu Yang being beaten into blood by her, but at the same time she 

launched her skills, a voice came from Lu Yang’s body. 

 

“You are finally here. I have been waiting for you for a long time.” 

 

Lu Yang fiercely turned back, with a flare in his left hand, and punched Heisha’s right face with a punch. 

 

“The Sun Fist” 

 

The body of the black yarn was hit uncontrollably and hit the body of the water body, and was stunned 

for 1 second. 

 

“badge” 

 

How dare he let Lu Yang control her for 1 second. The reaction speed of both of them was more than 0.2 

seconds, which is equal to giving the opponent 5 chances to attack, but at this time, she had no chance. 

 

“Yan Yang Suo” 

 

With one finger on Lu Yang’s left hand, the three chains controlled the black yarn that had just been 

removed from control. 

 

“Chaos” 

 

The black yarn disappeared in place for 5 seconds. 

 



Lu Yang controlled the five bodies back by a distance of 1 meter, waiting for 5 seconds, when the black 

yarn appeared for a split second. 

 

“Shadow Flash” 

 

Chaos and Shadow Flash can be used at the same time, this is the best escape combination, but 

unfortunately the first game of the black yarn used Shadow Flash, and then used Chaos Shadow, was hit 

by Lu Yang. 

 

Heisha thought she could escape this time, but just when she appeared 60 meters away, Lu Yang 

followed. 

 

“Rage Skills-Hot Fist” 

 

Lu Yang grabbed the neck of Black Gauze and ran forward all the way, violently hitting the wall of the 

arena with a phantom. 

 

In the last game, Lu Yang did not use the anger skill to kill the black yarn. He angered three angers. He 

just used one and can use it twice, but this is no longer needed. 

 

“Earth to Earth” 

 

… 

 

Still the same as before, Lu Yang’s basic combo, the black yarn that flew in the sky for nearly 10 seconds, 

when the black yarn landed. 

 

System prompt: Lu Yang won the second game! 

 

Congratulations to Lu Yang for winning the 4th Individual Competition Championship! 

 



Fireworks and flowers bloomed in the venue, and countless colored ribbons flew up from behind Lu 

Yang. The players in the venue cheered loudly. 

 

Lu Yang breathed a sigh of relief and finally won. He waved to the audience, and when he returned to 

the front of the black yarn, he was staring at him with jealous eyes. 

 

“Tell me how you did it, did you have any conspiracy?” Heins said enviously. 

 

Lu Yang gave a scornful glance at Heisha and said, “Your failure is not because your strength is worse 

than mine, but because your mind is not correct, Heisha, your heart is crooked, and it will not be a great 

thing in this life. 

 

Heisha was stunned in place, and then furious, pointing at Yangyang and cursing: “How can I teach you 

how to do things? Don’t change the subject and tell me what conspiracy you have, otherwise you can’t 

be so calm?” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “You will know soon.” 

 

He exited the game and came to the middle of the field, waving his arms around him, exactly. Dubin ran 

over with a microphone. 

 

Lu Yang took the microphone and said, “Sorry everyone at the scene, I can’t talk more with you. You 

know, the war is going on, I must go back to the war, and the Brotherhood needs me.” 

 

After speaking, Lu Yang turned and ran to the backcourt. He went to the parking lot through the back 

door, got into the car, and landed in black and white. He returned to the war studio. On the road, Lu 

Yang put on a helmet and entered the game. 

 

He called Li Wenxing and said, “Let the people next to the sentry tower go away, I’m going to you.” 

 

“Okay.” Li Wenxing was busy sweating, and the entire Korean area was lost. There was only one such 

fortress, and he was attacked by both sides. He really didn’t know what to do. 

 



If this fortress is also lost, he will not be eligible to continue to earn Lu Yang’s million-year salary. Now Lu 

Yang said he would come over. Li Wenxing was so nervous that he was afraid that Lu Yang would 

withdraw him on the spot. The people next to the sentry tower cleared. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1562 - Dingzhou Fortress Battle 1 

  

/ 

 

The light flashed. 

 

Lu Yang appeared in the inner city of Dingzhou Fortress. He could not care about the surrounding 

scenes, and put on a flying carpet to rise to the air. 

 

“Smecta, capture Dingzhou City, and retake South Korea.” 

 

“Pass through Dingzhou City and win the Huaxia area.” 

 

“We are the most powerful in the world.” 

 

Uh … 

 

Viewed from a high altitude, more than 5 million players on the South Korean side under the leadership 

of Li Guangzhen launched a fierce attack on the east wall of the Dingzhou Fortress. The players on the 

wall were sluggish and their defense was extremely difficult. Fortunately, the Dingzhou Fortress wall was 

high enough. There were also six defenses, and Li Guangzheng attacked hastily. He never thought that 

he would succeed so quickly. The slinger could not be mobilized from all directions for a while, and it 

would take several hours. 

 



Lu Yang flew to the area on the left. There are also more than 5 million people attacking outside the city, 

but the situation on this side looks much stronger than the other side. 

 

“Boss, you are here at last, come here soon.” Li Wenxing saw Lu Yang and rushed to the underside of the 

nearby city wall and shouted. 

 

Lu Yang looked down at Li Wenxing and the dozens of legionnaires around him. These people had clear 

file records with Tian Feng. Before, they were absolutely loyal to the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood. As 

of now, he cannot guarantee it, but he wants to test Take a look at Li Wenxing to see if he and his men 

will attack you. 

 

Lu Luyang didn’t have a demon heart, but he pretended to fall slowly from the air as usual, but his eyes 

kept staring at Li Wenxing’s eyes. 

 

Li Wenxing’s hair was staring at Lu Yang, and when Lu Yang fell in front of him, he sweated and bowed, 

“I’m ashamed, I’ve lost all the other forts, and there is only one left.” 

 

Dozens of legionnaires followed suit, bowed, and said, “We are ashamed of our trust in the boss.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and walked in front of Li Wenxing to take a closer look. He saw that Li Wenxing’s eyes 

were full of worries. Lu Yang confirmed that Li Wenxing was afraid of losing the job and remained loyal 

to himself. 

 

Lu Yang walked around these legions again. He walked very slowly. Although the city walls were wide, 

the walls were full of people. When he walked, he would approach a Korean player at each step, or 

approach the legion leader. Anyone who wants to kill He, in accordance with Lu Yang’s slow pace, 

swarmed and attacked, Lu Yang would die. 

 

Every head of the regiment did not dare to look up at Lu Yang, and still kept a bowing posture. He could 

only hear the sound of Lu Yang passing by them, but did not know Lu Yang’s expression and thoughts. 

 

Lu Yang walked around in circles, but no one still tried to do this, which proved that the dozens of 

legionnaires could guarantee their loyalty. He nodded with satisfaction, raised Li Wenxing with a smile, 

and said, “Don’t bow. Come on, let’s discuss the war. “ 



 

“Yes, yes.” Li Wenxing stood up straight and said to Lu Yang awkwardly: “Boss, it is already 100,000 here. 

I beg you to send an elite army to help me solve the siege of one side, so I can free up all my energy to 

deal with the other side.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled meaningfully and asked, “Do you mean that if you solve the 5 million people who have 

been rebelled against China, can you stand up to 5 million people in South Korea alone?” 

 

文 Li Wenxing shook her head awkwardly and said, “Just say you can resist for another 5 hours.” 

 

Lu Yang thought for a while, pointing to the Huaxia Coalition Forces below the city, and said, “Five hours 

is enough. Let’s solve the trouble before us. Let’s go. We will go to the city gate tower.” 

 

文 Li Wenxing quickly followed and directed Luyang Yang to the gate building. Looking out from here, he 

could clearly see the scene outside the city. 

 

2 2200 meters long and 30 meters wide, there are about 60,000 South Korean players standing on the 

wall, and they are constantly attacking the Chinese forces under the walls and climbing the walls. 

 

Because this fortress mainly defends the direction of South Korea, the Dingzhou fortress faces the 

Huaxia side, and the defense ability is very low. The city walls on the left and right sides extend from the 

adjacent cliffs, which is 500 meters, which is equivalent to the enemy. Attack from both sides. 

 

“Who is the leader of the coalition under the city?” Lu Yang asked. 

 

Li Wenxing hurriedly pointed at a dozen people 500 meters directly opposite the gate of the city gate, 

and said, “In nominal terms, the four presidents, including the chairman of the Chaotian Yijian Guild, 

Yijian Zhantian, are in charge. Manipulation. “ 

 

Lu Yang carefully identified and found that the one surrounded by a group of people was the chairman 

of Chaotian Yijian Guild, which is the same as the picture given to him by Tu Feng, but the president of 

Xuanshui Pavilion was not close to him. No, Ling Chengfeng, the chairman of the world domineering, 

and Prince Wang, the chairman of Wang Jue. 



 

In addition, there are 7 affiliated guilds of the former Brotherhood of Iron and Steel, namely the 

Fenghua Xueyue of the Chang’an Gang, the chairman of the wild wolf group and the Sirius, the president 

of the decisive battle guild, the president of the Tianli Empire, the righteousness of Tianyi, and the 

forbidden top The chairman of the Redwood Forest, the chairman of Yuanmengge Qimeng and the 

chairman of Pioneer Fashion are always domineering. 

 

The rest are some small guilds, and 10 guilds led by Han Sha and their 10 people to form these 5 million 

coalition forces. 

 

Lu Yang Yi stepped on the female wall of the city gate tower and looked at the group of white-eyed 

wolves under the city. It was false in his heart to say that he was not angry. The four guilds of Xuanshui 

Pavilion completely won the last time in the Iron Brotherhood. The tiger mouth fortress developed 

when the strength was greatly reduced, which is equivalent to escorted by the Jagged Brothers Alliance 

to allow them to develop smoothly. Now it has developed and turned around to kill the people who 

protect him. The typical Mr. Dong Guo and Wolf story. 

 

The same is true of the six affiliated guilds of the Brotherhood of Iron and Steel. In the last major battle, 

more than 3 million rebels collapsed inside. The six guilds absorbed the main forces of more than 3 

million rebels and secretly proceeded, thinking that Lu Yang didn’t know. In fact, Tu Feng had already 

discovered and reported to Lu Yang. 

 

At that time, they did not kill them. It was Lu Yang who had the last trace of affection for them. After all, 

he had helped the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood. Lu Yang did not want to make such a decision. He just 

buried nails in these premeditated guilds. If Chang doesn’t betray him, Lu Yang will never trade them 

with nails. Unfortunately, they can’t resist greed after all. 

 

The fact that they can develop to this day was rewarded to them by Lu Yang as their help to the Jagged 

Brotherhood. Since they think they can replace themselves, don’t blame them. 

 

Lu Yang sent a message to Tu Feng and said, “Order you to ambush the nails in these guilds, prepare to 

do it, and listen to my orders at any time.” 

 

“Yes.” Tu Feng simply replied, immediately contacting his chessmen. Eight former vice presidents of 

the seven former affiliated guilds were commanding the front line. A clear smile suddenly appeared on 

their faces, and they each issued a new order to their subordinates. 



 

The betrayal of the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood is mainly the order of the president of the guild. 

Ordinary players just follow it. They do not have their own ideas and follow the president habitually. 

However, the middle level in the guild, which is the captain and players above the group level, I wonder 

if I can fight this battle or not, what should I do if I lose? What benefits do you win? 

 

These vice-chairmen have their own heads of war and captains. Taking this opportunity, they contacted 

these people and told them that the seven guilds of the rebellion were almost covered with nails of the 

Brotherhood of Iron and Blood. These people were not rebellious. Mind, plus the loyalty of the vice-

chairmen, immediately turned against the water. 

 

“Boss rest assured, we will follow you, whoever we ask us to hit, we will hit whoever, it has long been 

unpleasant to see the president, and you will be the president if you kill him.” 

 

“Okay, I’m the president, and you are the vice presidents. I will give you more people, more power, 

and make you live better than before.” 

 

Uh … 

 

Such words quickly permeated the seven renegade affiliates. 

 

Xu Tufeng reported to Lu Yang, saying: “Up to 10 minutes, one-third of the players in these 7 guilds can 

change their muzzle. You can let them hit whoever they want.” 

 

Lu Luyang said: “Tell them that when I saw my right hand raised, all the heads added a triangle symbol 

to the top of their team and confirmed that they were theirs.” 

 

“Yes,” Tu Feng said. 

 

They have just begun preparations, but Han Sha’s more than 2 million people with 10 of them have 

already been prepared. The number of guilds they each established was almost over 600,000, but not 

much to 160. This battle Lu Yang asked them to bring only 160 players, so 10 people together would 

only have 2 million people. 



 

Han Sha asked: “Brother When will the offense start? We can’t wait any more.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “Don’t worry, the good show has just begun, and it’s so boring to wipe out the 

enemy all at once, let me play enough.” 

 

The suppression time is too long. Lu Yang is really angered. Every time there is a traitor in Huaxia and 

every time there is a affiliated guild. Lu Yang really needs to give a profound lesson to those who are not 

convinced in China. They know how big the gap is with themselves. 

 

Moreover, there is another reason. Zhou Tianming has not been rescued yet. The temporary change of 

Gelga’s move made Han Zhong and Hei Dao need to redeploy a lot of things. Although they had been 

completed before, they were implemented. Nothing can go wrong in the link, so Lu Yang needs to give 

them more time so that they can spend all their energy on the battlefield and have no time to think 

about Zhou Tianming. 

 

Under the west gate of Luding State Fortress. 

 

Yi Jian Zhe Tian, Feng Hua Xue Yue, and others were chatting happily. Alice gave them a lot of benefits. 

Seeing that the tiger’s mouth was going to be lost, the Dingzhou Fortress was also going to be lost. 

South Korea had already lost it, and India had also lost half of it. They have determined that Lu Yang has 

lost, and even think that the era of the Huaxia region belongs to them. 

 

“Lu Yang even laughed, this stupid person.” Feng Hua Xueyue stared at Lu Yang with a sullen 

expression. The previous arena was defeated, and the subsequent plans were frustrated. Feng Huaxue 

Yue lost her face in front of Alice, and was therefore also Alice. She was alienated, Fenghua Xueyue 

completely hated Lu Yang, pointed to Landing Yang and yelled, “Chairman Lu Yang, you are really 

interested. You can still laugh at this time.” 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1563 - Han Sha and others revealed the lineup 



  

| | |->-> Luyang was thinking about how to talk to these stupid people. He couldn’t think of Fenghua 

Xueyue taking the initiative to come up. He stared at Fenghua Xueyue and said, “You really are a traitor. 

I do n’t want to be a person in the Huaxia area. Does it make you particularly comfortable to be a dog? ” 

 

“Asshole, you are a dog.” Feng Huaxueyue sneered, ironically: “Look at what you have done, how much 

resentment has been caused. Your India region and South Korea region have been lost, and we are not 

convinced by you at home. Zhou Tianming has betrayed. All this is your own fault. You don’t reflect on 

yourself, but you also scold us. We call it chaos anyway. “ 

 

Lu Luyang said, “So you have betrayed it, haven’t you?” 

 

“I have never convinced you. We can do what you can do. Look at it. After you’re done, we will make the 

Huaxia area better.” Feng Hua Xueyue said loudly, one The righteousness of his face. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and asked, “What you said better is to let the Huaxia area be occupied by the nine 

strongest guilds, and then you are walking as dogs at the feet of the nine strongest guilds?” 

 

“You!” Fenghua Xueyue was speechless. His idea was to sell the Huaxia area so that he could live better 

and get closer to Alice. As for the other people in the Huaxia area, did he know him? 

 

Seeing Fenghua Xueyue’s failure to reach the sky with one sword, he didn’t want to be weak, and said 

loudly, “Chairman Lu Yang, we have nothing to do with you with one sword, this time it’s time for the 

hegemony to come down. You and your The guild is out of date and it’s time to retire from this stage. “ 

 

Lu Yang looked at Yijian to cut the sky. This is an orc player. He sneered and said, “Do you really think 

that I don’t know your ambition? Not only your sword, but also Xuanshui Pavilion. , The universe 

Tianming, the world ’s hegemon, and the Prince Prince, the president of the King ’s Guild, do you really 

know that the four of you secretly recruited the rebels that I defeated at the end of the last war? ” 

 

Qi Yijian was stunned by four people, and they kept this matter extremely confidential. These people 

were added by the guild they established with their trumpet. 

 

“How do you know?” Prince Pure was dumbfounded. 



 

Lu Yang looked at the four with a sneer, and said, “Give you one last chance to withdraw from this war. I 

have never happened to this thing. Otherwise, don’t blame me.” 

 

If the four of them are willing to withdraw, Lu Yang does not mind giving Huaxia those players who have 

different opinions with him free movement space. He will not be difficult for these people. After all, they 

are all Huaxia people. Such a huge new continent has time to fight. It is better to gather all the power 

that can be gathered to fight with foreign players, then it is called ability, what is the ability to hit 

yourself. 

 

Lu Yang stared tightly at the four men with a sword to cut the sky, and the four were also staring at 

Luyang, but soon they lost, thinking with their heads down. 

 

“What does Lu Yang mean, as if he still has a second hand?” Prince Pure said. 

 

“It’s impossible. Lu Yang’s retreat was blocked by all forces. He can’t even send 10,000 people now,” 

said Universe Tianming. 

 

“After all, a thin camel is larger than a horse, so be careful.” 

 

Looking at the three men with one sword, he said, “It’s hard to say. If we retire now and we can’t explain 

to Alice, Lu Yang will be defeated soon. How can we face Alice and the nine strongest guilds? . “ 

 

When the four were hesitant, all of a sudden, the vice-chairman around the sword, obviously a person 

with a European face, took a step forward, with a right-handed move, the sky turned into a brilliant 

light, when the light was stable Stay, forming the appearance of Alice. 

 

Alice looked down at the four, and said angrily, “Don’t listen to Lu Yang’s bullshit, he is already dead, 

and there are no extra men. He is now an empty shelf. Are you afraid he will not be alone.” 

 

When the four men saw Alice, they all showed their fear, and the four looked at each other again, 

renewing their determination. 

 



“Lu Yang, we will not be deceived by you. You are destined to fail, so don’t drag us to be buried.” 

Shouted Prince Pure. 

 

The other three people reconciled. 

 

Alice looked at the scene with satisfaction. She looked up at Lu Yang and said proudly, “Chairman Lu 

Yang, we didn’t expect us to meet again. It’s still such a wonderful time.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “You really are alive and well, why, black yarn lost the championship, do you 

feel happy?” 

 

Alice showed anger, the first place was 200 million euros, and the second place was less than 50 million 

euros. Although they also made money, this was disproportionate to what they paid and the cost of the 

guild when it was first built. After so long, she still didn’t win Lu Yang, Alice was very upset, but she 

didn’t show it on her face, and still looked at Lu Yang with a smile. 

 

“Lu Yang, you ca n’t be proud of it for a long time, we will be able to fight the tiger mouth tonight, 

Dingzhou City will end the battle within a few hours, you are finished, there is no more you and your 

guild in this game A foothold. “Alice said. 

 

Lu Yang was about to speak, and Tu Feng sent a message. The vice presidents of the guilds who had cast 

their sincerity in the various guilds were ready to launch an attack at any time. Han Sha also died at any 

time. He nodded with a smile and looked at Alice. Asked: “Why don’t I believe you can lay down 

Dingzhou City, just the Koreans and the Chinese scums in front of you?” 

 

Alice thought that Lu Yang was still stubborn, and said with a great sigh, “Once upon a time, how slogan 

of the Iron Brotherhood was so inspiring and uplifting. When this voice came out, it seemed as if the 

world were It ’s the same, but unfortunately, I ca n’t hear you here. Your people are stuck in the fortress 

of Chiyang. Do you dare send it? ” 

 

Lu Yang laughed. This Alice was really shameless and asked, “Do you mean, can’t you hear the shout of 

the Jagged Brotherhood under the city?” 

 



He secretly sent a message to ten people including Han Sha and said, “Order the players, and see that I 

raised my right hand, shouted the slogan of the Iron Brothers Alliance, and launched an attack.” 

 

“Yes.” Han Sha and others acted immediately. 

 

Han Sha said, “My guild brothers and sisters, tell you something that I have concealed for a long time. In 

fact, I am the younger brother of Mr. Lu Yang, the president of the Jagged Brothers Guild. My name is 

Han Sha. It is not just me. The presidents of the 10 guilds on both sides are the younger brother and 

sister of President Lu Yang. The 10 of us ended the last battle at the Tiger Mouth Fortress, and entered 

the Huaxia area by the order of our brother to recruit players. Guild betrayal. “ 

 

“From now on, you are the players of the second-level guild of the Jagged Brotherhood, and you are also 

the reserve players of the elite group of Jagged Brotherhood. In the future, follow me and I will let you 

enjoy the full benefits of Jagged Brotherhood.” 

 

我们 “We are all members of the Jagged Brothers Alliance. Anyone with high strength can enter the war 

studio. I have 10 places for those who are outstanding in this battle.” 

 

听 “Observe my orders. When President Lu Yang raises his right hand, all of you will shout out the slogan 

of the Jagged Brothers Alliance: Jagged Brothers, kill ~!” 

 

Uh … 

 

Nine people like Han Yu also preached with their players like Han Sha. 10 guilds, each 200,000 people, a 

total of more than 2 million people, were shocked to hear the news, they turned out to be the Iron 

Brotherhood People, or the guild established by brother Lu Yang himself, they feel too crazy. 

 

It was very soon that they were relieved. It was expected that Lu Yang could have such a large hand in 

the Huaxia area. 

 

After the last attack by the nine strongest guilds, it is impossible for Lu Yang to guard against the internal 

rebellion. This time they were lucky and entered the guild established by the brothers of Lu Yang. It is 

conceivable that as long as they helped Luyang to win the battle In the future, they will officially become 

members of the Jagged Brotherhood. 



 

You know, the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood is famous throughout the world, and the welfare of 

Brotherhood of Iron and Blood is so good. These people have such a good relationship with Lu Yang’s 

brothers. Thinking of this, 2 million people look at the enemy in front of them. The look was different. 

 

Under Luding City. 

 

Alice was mad with a smile, and heard Lu Yang said that there is still someone to support, Alice, you do 

n’t believe it at all, she covered her belly with one hand, landed with one finger, and taunted arrogantly: 

“Then you can change it and see I really want to hear that slogan, but do you have it? Where did you 

come from? Lu Yang, you **** bastard, you should just wait for your death, I will destroy your guild by 

myself Let you get out of this game completely! “ 

 

Lu Yang looked at the face that Alice had become sloppy On his face there was only a sneer, and he 

raised his right hand and said loudly with a loud speaker: “Brothers of the Iron Brotherhood, since 

someone wants to hear you Shout out loud, Brother Brotherhood! “ 

 

“Kill ~!” Han Sha raised her long sword in her right hand, and the first one followed the roar. 

 

“Kill ~!” Han Yu shouted for the second time. 

 

“Kill ~!” 

 

“Kill ~!” 

 

“Kill ~!” 

 

Uh … 

 

10 consecutive shouts and shouts at the same time at the end of the rebel alliance. In the next second, 

the 2 million eyes of 10 guilds became extremely sharp at the same time, like bloodthirsty. 

 



When Alice heard this killing word, her face became pale in an instant. She looked incredibly back to the 

end. That was the area where her favorite Han Sha, Han Yu and others were located. You know, in order 

to save their strength, Alice didn’t let them attack first. 

 

你们 “You? How could you surrender the Jagged Brotherhood?” Alice was stunned. 

 

沙 Han Sha looked at Alice with a sneer and said loudly, “I am Lu Yang’s brother, how can you buy it, the 

First Guild Affiliated to the Jagged Brotherhood, listen to my order, Judge Brothers!” 

 

“Kill!” Han Sha’s 200,000 people suddenly launched an attack. 

 

“The second guild affiliated with the Iron Brotherhood, listen to my order, Brother Brotherhood.” Han 

Yu raised his short sword and shouted. 

 

“Kill!” 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1564 - Siege of Dingzhou City 

  

“Iron Brotherhood, kill ~!” 

 

“Iron Brotherhood, kill ~!” 

 

Uh … 

 

The ten proud and most dependent affiliated guilds announced her treason at the same time, and told 

her personally that they were Lu Yang’s brother and sister. Alice was stunned, she could n’t accept it, 



and what made her unacceptable was Under the city, it turned into a pot of congee, and 200 people 

launched a surprise attack on the tail of the team’s least defense, making the 3 million rebels in front of 

them completely unable to serve. 

 

“Fast defense, fast defense.” One sword cut the dumbfounded eyes, and quickly called someone to 

arrange defenses behind him. 

 

“Kill these people, we have more people, they are less than us.” Shouted Prince Pure. 

 

“We can win, everyone will kill them with me first.” Feng Huaxueyue shouted. 

 

Uh … 

 

The guild leaders who were really countered by Alice quickly organized defense, but at this time, a vice 

president around Yijian Zhetian suddenly gave 10 players behind him a look, and 10 people instantly 

changed the attack mode to all attacks. 

 

“Pyroblast” 

 

火 10 fire mages instantly burst into flames, and at a close range of 10 meters, they were hit on the 

head of Yijian Zhetian at the same time. Yijian Zhetian was killed without any reaction. 

 

“God war, how did you kill your boss?” Fenghua Xueyue asked in shock. 

 

The player named Divine War sneered and shouted: “One sword cut off the sky regardless of morality, 

and attacked the Iron Brother Brothers who guarded Huaxia at the most dangerous time for China. My 

Divine War broke off his friendship with him today. All players under my Divine War , Obey my orders, 

kill all the betrayers, the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood, kill ~! “ 

 

Divine war rushed towards Fenghua Xueyue, and Fenghua Xueyue ran in a stunned back, but slammed 

into the vice president’s trendy style behind him. He cursed, “Hurry up and let me stop them. “ 

 



Laughing mockingly, she inserted a dagger into Fenghua Xueyue’s neck and said, “Stupid, I’m not with 

you.” 

 

When Fenghua Xueyue was stunned, six daggers were inserted into Fenghua Xueyue’s neck from 

different angles. Fenghua Xueyue fell on the ground like a gallows made entirely of blades. 

 

Trendy Fan raised his dagger and shouted, “Fenghua Xueyue tried to destroy the guild, and I guard 

against the first not to agree. All players who are loyal to Huaxia, loyal to my brother, listen to my 

orders, kill all the men and women of Fenghuaxueyue. what!” 

 

Pure Prince and others are dumbfounded. Yijianzhantian and Fenghuaxueyue are their main allies. The 

main vice chairman of such a person has already been turned against by Lu Yang. If they do n’t know at 

this time, this is They would be stupid if Lu Yang made the round, but more importantly, they knew that 

it was a round or a dead end, and they could not break it at all. 

 

Dozens of presidents looked at the vice-chairman around with suspicion, his eyes were full of fear, and 

he could n’t help but said to the main vice-chairman behind him, “Brother, we are classmates, you wo 

n’t Betray me. “ 

 

Vice President Wu smiled, and a sword was inserted into the abdomen. He said, “It’s not me who 

betrayed you, but you betrayed Huaxia, and Lao Tzu didn’t treat you as a traitor.” 

 

I ca n’t get up and down, and then I hang up, followed by the pure prince, universe Tianming … 

 

The main vice-chairmen of the 13 main guilds all rebelled. With Han Sha and their 2 million people, the 

situation was completely reversed. The following was a mess, and Alice in the sky was stunned. 

 

“Why, how can this be?” Alice looked at Lu Yang in disbelief and said. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and looked at Alice, opened her arms and said, “Why, are there any questions? Stupid 

woman, your plan is completely bankrupt. Soon, the guilds you found that truly betrayed me will 

change. It became a plume of smoke and disappeared in this game. Originally, they were affiliated guilds 

belonging to the Iron Brotherhood. They will enter Dingzhou to help Korean players defend the 

Dingzhou Fortress. “ 



 

Alice gritted her teeth and stared at Landing Yang, asking, “When did you start the game?” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Just after the first joint attack of the nine strongest guilds ended, I knew that you would 

not be willing to do so, and you would definitely use this trick. In this case, I am waiting for you to do 

this. I’ll do it for you, how about it, comfortable. “ 

 

Alice was so mad that she saw that the fortress of Dingzhou was about to be knocked down, but was 

dispelled by Lu Yang’s move. It was equal to her failure to cut Lu Yang ’s South Korea and Huaxia regions. 

All this was on her own. , She no longer knows how to face Olma and Sanyouweimen, not to mention 

how people around the world will laugh at her. 

 

“Lu Yang, you will not succeed, we will break your tiger mouth fortress and let you taste the bitter 

taste of losing the Huaxia area.” Alice growled wildly. 

 

Lu Luyang waved to Alice and said, “Good-bye, we will soon meet under the tiger mouth fortress. Those 

who love half-life will join the war in full, and you have no chance.” 

 

Alice was anxious and disappeared into the air. 

 

Lu Luyang looked back at Li Wenxing and said, “Quickly send people to the east wall to block the 

attacking Korean players. Then Han Sha will join you and help you fight back the enemy.” 

 

文 Li Wenxing and the Korean players on the city wall are dumbfounded at this time watching the scene 

just finished by the city and Lu Yang. 

 

“Smith, Boss Luyang, you are the most admired person in my life. Your move is so amazing. Seeing the 

defeat, it was even saved by you.” Li Wenxing’s eyes showed a look of worship. 

 

Lu Luyang patted him on the shoulder and said with a smile: “Remember what I said and hold Dingzhou 

City, you have done a great job.” 

 



“Boss rest assured.” Li Wenxing said vowingly: “You see, now the momentum of the brothers has come 

up, there is absolutely no problem in blocking the enemy’s attack.” 

 

Lu Yang motioned him to go out, took out the phone and called Han Zhong, and asked, “How is it with 

you?” 

 

Mexico, Hilton Hotel Villa District. 

 

Han Zhongzheng was sitting in a hotel room as the chief commander and personally directed the rescue 

of Zhou Tianming. He said to Lu Yang: “The position of the sniper has been found out. They are trying to 

get close to the sniper and give me 20 Minutes, as long as 20 minutes, when it’s time to eat, I can 

silently kill the sniper. “ 

 

Lu Luyang said, “Okay, I’ll give you another 20 minutes, and I’ll hold them.” 

 

拿 He took out the teleportation scepter, a light flew to the inner city of Tiger Mouth Fortress, put on a 

flying carpet, and he flew towards the command post on the eighth wall in front. 

 

The three white lions, Tian Yao, and Xia Yuwei were standing in the tower watching the battle in front. 

When they heard someone called President Lu Yang coming, the three looked back at the sky and found 

that Lu Yang was slowly falling towards them. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1565 - Back to tiger mouth 

  

| | |->-> The three men hurried forward and said, “Boss.” 

 

Lu Yang asked, “How is the battle?” 



 

The White Lion frowned and said, “It’s not very optimistic. The sudden rebellion of Zhou Tianming’s men 

led us to a fierce defeat. Our morale was severely hit. The players of the Jagged Brothers Alliance are a 

little bit unwilling to fight.” 

 

Lu Yang looked at the iron-blooded brothers who were defending on the city wall. Most of them were 

listless. They fought against the enemy and played very passively. Obviously, they were deeply affected 

by the incident of Zhou Tianming. 

 

Xi Xia Yuwei said: “What’s going on inside, I heard that the internal rebellion is also very big, and the 

bitter love half-life did not dare to act lightly and could only stay at the Chiyang Fortress.” 

 

Internal and external problems caused everyone to worry about the overall collapse of the Jagged 

Brotherhood. The tiger mouth was losing ground. The Chiyang Fortress was also lost. The only eighth 

level guild hall was destroyed. If Dingzhou City is lost again, South Korea and The connection points in 

the Huaxia region are gone, and even Huaxia players have no way to go to the Nine Star Alliance and the 

India region. 

 

Wu Tianyao said in pain: “Boss, how about we destroy the internal rebellion first by sending out the 

team of muddy wine?” 

 

Lu Yang laughed, and he could see that the three generals under his control had a lot of thoughts 

assigned to other things. However, there is some excuse. At this time, there is no distraction, and no one 

can do it. This is a question about whether the Jagged Brotherhood can still exist, and it is also a 

question of whether the war studio can exist. 

 

“I have resolved the internal rebellion.” Lu Yang said flatly. 

 

The three white lions uttered a blank voice, but next second, the three of them stared at Lu Yang with 

stunned eyes. 

 

“Boss, can you say it again?” Xia Yuwei said excitedly. 

 



Lu Luyang said, “Don’t be so surprised. The internal rebellion has just been resolved. The rebellion is 

completely over. More than 1 million elites who have been bitter for half their lives are coming here, 

and they will be here in three hours.” 

 

“Boss, how did you do that?” White Lion asked excitedly, he knew that Lu Yang could not lie. If this kind 

of thing is solved, it must be solved. 

 

Wu Tianyao also said excitedly: “Their rebels are all determined rebels who have succeeded in believing 

Alice. They can’t buy it with money. How can you do that, boss?” 

 

Lu Lu sneered and said, “Alice can confuse their chairperson, and I can draw their vice chairperson. Alice 

dares to draw people in, and I dare to make a group of chairpersons who can draw them away. 

 

The guilds established by Han Sha and their 10 people are all targets of Alice. 5 million troops, 2 million 

are ours, and the remaining 3 million. There are nearly 1 million people who are the vice-chairmen who I 

draw. I 3 million to 2 million, or a sneak attack, the wave made me defeat the betrayer. “ 

 

The three of them were stupid. 

 

Xia Yuwei was excited and almost gave Lu Yang a kiss, grabbed Lu Yang’s arm and said, “Boss, you are 

too god.” 

 

The White Lion said excitedly: “Now we are completely fine inside. The presidents of the rebel guilds 

cannot believe their men now, and Han Sha and their two million people are hunting around. The 

internal rebellion has been completely resolved. “ 

 

Lu Yang said: “Now the rebellious presidents gathered the remnants to flee, and I gave Han Sha them 

strict orders. These chief plotters, deputy chiefs, and main legions were killed back to level 0. 

Withdrawing from the guild will not be pursued, and no one is willing to fight with them, and the 

problem has been completely resolved. “ 

 

Small guilds and intermediate guilds are loosely organized. It is normal for ordinary players to come and 

go without benefits. This is a very normal thing. These players watched the iron brothers defeat the 

victory. If there is no benefit, they will run away. For example, the entire guild has 200,000 players, and 



now there are less than 3,000. Most of them are still offline, and a few online loyalty are also being 

hunted down. 

 

Bian Tianyao smiled and said, “I guess Alice is crazy, but you gave her a strong punch, or the one that 

hits her face.” 

 

Lu Yang snorted coldly and said, “I hit her bones of her nose, making her faceless for a few months, and 

forming a new guild, also known as the strongest guild. Give him a face and follow me. On the front line, 

I’ll come to this idiot. “ 

 

The three of them nodded, and as Lu Yang came to the seventh wall, at this time, the battle under the 

wall slowed down, Radeviev also withdrew, and there was no one of the strongest guild presidents 

directing the battle. 

 

Xu Lu looked away and found that Radevjeev returned to the position of Taniguchi, where the 

presidents of the nine major guilds such as Sanyoumen and Olma were gathering for a meeting. 

 

“Damn, I failed.” Alice looked at Sanyou Weimen and others with a loss, saying, “The internal rebellion 

was resolved by Lu Yang.” 

 

“What’s going on?” Radeviev asked. 

 

“5 million people, how could it be solved so quickly? This shouldn’t be.” Olma said. 

 

Tom asked, “Is there a lack of funding or something else?” 

 

Alice was ashamed and said, “Of the 5 million betrayals, 3 million are pretended by Lu Yang.” 

 

Tom: “…” 

 

Radevev: “…” 

 



Olma: “…” 

 

Sanyouweimen: “…” 

 

Stephen Stephen froze for a long time and said, “This is incredible. Does Lu Yang already know your 

thoughts, but how did he do it?” 

 

Alice shook her head and said, “I don’t know why, I don’t know.” 

 

Sanyou Weimen thought for a while and said, “In fact, it’s very simple. The guild that Alice chose to 

recruit must be powerful or newly emerging. This can guarantee that it has nothing to do with Lu Yang, 

and also has the ability to fight World War I. Lu Yang must be I used your idea. After the last battle, I 

intentionally cultivated 10 guilds, waiting for you to recruit. “ 

 

“This man is too deliberate,” Radvidev frowned. 

 

San Miemon said: “We must defeat Lu Yang this time. If we can’t win him, it will be a confidant of nine 

of us.” 

 

“How do you fight now? Lu Yang’s morale has fallen again because of Zhou Tianming, and it is not good 

to fight.” Stephen said. 

 

San Miemon said, “Fortunately, Alice has reversed Zhou Tianming’s strategy. Otherwise, we may have a 

hard time attacking the tiger.” 

 

Orma said, “What are you afraid of? We were ready for a tough battle. The logistics supply was prepared 

for two months. The hard cricket can also take him down.” 

 

In order to fight this battle, Sanyouweimen and Olma had a total of nine people and prepared extremely 

sufficient funds, equipment, potions, enchantments, and trebuchets. At present, half of the trebuchets 

were moved to the front by the team, and the rest Half of it is in the form of parts, which are stored in 

the purgatory fortress. Once the fortress formation is set up tomorrow, the parts can be transported to 

the fortress at one time. 



 

Even if it was only half, there were 100,000 trebuchets at the scene, which was almost the same as the 

sum of the trebuchets and lightning towers in the tiger mouth fortress. 

 

“I’ll go to the front to direct the battle. You’re ready to change shifts, let’s fight day and night.” 

Radvedev said. 

 

Sanyou Weimen grabbed Radvidev and said, “Don’t worry, I have another question.” 

 

“What question?” Olma asked. 

 

San Miemon looked back at Zhou Tianming, who was in the distant team, and said, “His rebellion is true 

and false, and I doubt it now.” 

 

Alice was anxious and said, “Zhou Tianming must be true.” 

 

“What guarantee do you have?” Sanyou Weimen asked. 

 

“This!” Alice couldn’t tell, what happened just now, he didn’t know how to solve it. 

 

Gelgar thought about it and said, “Zhou Tianming’s rebellion should be real. Without him, we wouldn’t 

have been able to destroy the six walls in one fell swoop. Besides, he was monitored by me. The head 

blooms. “ 

 

San Miemon looked to Gerga and said, “Are you sure?” 

 

Gelga no longer concealed, saying: “There are 12 killers in the house, there is a sniper across the 

window, and someone next door monitors Zhou Tianming’s chat with others. For so long, Zhou Tianming 

has been honest, no He didn’t dare to make any changes. “ 

 

Radvijev and others looked at Galga silently, they found that they have always looked down on Galga, 

and the co-authorship of Galga is completely different from them. They play games. Galga Jia fears that 



this game is used to do other things, such as the funds obtained from special channels, washed through 

the conversion of gold coins. 

 

Sanyouweimen didn’t feel the accident, and he was not very clean. He nodded and said, “Since Zhou 

Tianming has no problem, then I will rest assured, put him in the queue of war, and send him to 

participate in the attack tomorrow morning But they are not equipped. They are sent to death, for fear 

they have to be equipped. “Tom said. 

 

He Sanyou Weimen sneered and said, “That’s his thing. At this time, there is nothing he can do about it. 

We have the final say, no equipment. The purpose of their participation in the war is only to dispel the 

enthusiasm of players in the city to attack.” 

 

“Good idea,” everyone said. 

 

Alice said, “I’ll tell him.” 

 

Min Sanyou Weimen made a please gesture, Alice finally found a sense of existence, walked quickly to 

Zhou Tianming, pretending to be poor: “My internal rebellion was resolved by Lu Yang.” 

 

Zhou Tianming nodded and said, “I know.” 

 

Since the announcement of the mutiny, he has only 300,000 people who are incomplete around him, 

and the other 300,000 people are still in the tiger mouth fortress. He wants to wait until tomorrow, and 

the 300,000 people in front of him are not the original team. It is not a short time to have the original 

combat power. 

 

Zhou Tianming took advantage of nobody’s care while understanding the internal rebellion while the 

whole team, he was very worried about Lu Yang, fearing that the internal rebellion would cause the 

collapse of the Jagged Brothers Alliance. 

 

In the battle under the fortress of Dingzhou, every time the rebels charged, Zhou Tianming was worried 

that he would rush to the city wall, but he also pretended to show indifference, and he was 

uncomfortable throughout his torture. Fortunately, Lu Yang appeared and Han Sha and other 10 people 



rebelled. The vice president of the rebels followed the mutiny, the situation reversed instantly, and Zhou 

Tianming breathed a sigh of relief, but on the surface, he could not show it yet. 

 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1566 - Endless spies 

  

| |->-> 

 

The latest website: Zhou Tianming knows that it will be his turn soon. As long as he completes his task, 

there will be no such large-scale decisive battle in the next two years. Players can breathe a sigh of relief 

and upgrade well, so that when there is another war in the future, they will be suppressed by levels. 

 

At the moment, Alice came to him, presumably because of war. He asked, “Do you want me to join the 

war?” 

 

Alice was not surprised that Zhou Tianming guessed his coming and nodded, “Yes, they said, you can 

take part in the battle to disintegrate the fighting spirit of the enemies on the wall.” 

 

Zhou Zhouming asked: “What about my equipment?” 

 

Alice shook her head apologetically and said, “They don’t give it, I’m sorry, I’m going to wrong you this 

time.” 

 

Where is the grievance? If Zhou Tianming really betrayed, Alice’s approach is to sprinkle salt on the 

wounds of Zhou Tianming and his men, which is extremely toxic. 

 

Zhou Tianming said: “Well, I will participate in the battle. Tonight I will be the whole team and tomorrow 

I will lead the team to attack the city.” 



 

“Great,” Alice said happily. 

 

Zhou Tianming stretched out his hand and said, “Don’t worry, I haven’t finished, you let them announce 

now. If you defeat Lu Yang, I will get the Jiuxing Alliance area, otherwise I would rather take someone 

away.” 

 

Alice said, “Of course no problem.” 

 

A word of promise was nothing but empty words. Alice quickly returned to Sanyou Weimen and others, 

and said Zhou Tianming’s request. 

 

Nian Sanyou Weimen and others naturally had no opinion, and won the Jagged Brothers Alliance. For 

the time being, they gave Zhou Tianming the area of the Nine Star Alliance. When everything was stable, 

they jointly attacked Zhou Tianming, but it was an issue that could be solved by an excuse. 

 

“I went to the front to direct the battle.” Radevjeev saw the situation resolved, returned to the front, 

and saw Lu Yang standing in front of the city. He sneered and yelled, “Continue to attack.” 

 

Over a hundred thousand people rushed towards the city wall. 

 

City wall. 

 

Lu Yang took the town personally. At this time, the Iron Blood Brother Alliance players were no longer 

those who were betrayed by Zhou Tianming before, which led to the depression. Instead, they learned 

that the internal rebellion was resolved and their morale was restored to the high Iron Blood Warrior. 

 

Lu Yang shouted loudly: “Brothers, the victory is now, we will never let the enemy take one step 

forward, Brother Brothers, kill ~!” 

 

“Kill!” The white lion shouted, and personally led his players to launch a chargeback to the enemy, and 

the two sides fought fiercely under the city walls. 



 

For a time, the two sides were extremely stalemate and couldn’t tell the difference in a short time. Lu 

Yang took the opportunity to connect a hidden chess hidden in Zhou Tianming’s position. From his 

perspective, Lu Yang clearly saw The position of Zhou Tianming is not far from the concentration of 

trebuchets. 

 

If Zhou Tianming hits in a wave, he will not be able to destroy all the trebuchets, because the enemy has 

not yet switched, and there are many people who defend the trebuchets. However, according to the 

news from Tu Feng, the enemy ’s shift is in sight. Zhou Tianming The person is gradually starting to take 

a rest, and in less than an hour, it is the best time to start. He must arrange things for him before Zhou 

Tianming starts. 

 

Lu Luyang called Han Zhong and asked, “How’s it going?” 

 

Han Zhong wiped his sweat and said, “Everyone is in place. The best time to do it is one hour and 10 

minutes later. I can fully guarantee that Zhou Tianming will come back alive.” 

 

The Hilton Hotel, Mexico, opposite Zhou Tianming ’s villa. In the window of a house, a sniper was staring 

at the opposite window. Zhou Tianming ’s head was wearing a helmet. What he did n’t know was that 

he was diagonally opposite In the window, two of Han Zhong’s men are using strong narcotics to face 

the sniper and another substitute around him. 

 

The two have figured out the enemy’s reporting time. They report the situation every 15 minutes, just 5 

minutes ago. 

 

Beside the kitchen and toilet on the first floor of the Zhou Tianming villa, black knives and more than 

twenty people were already hiding at the exit of the tunnel. With an order, they immediately rushed 

into the villa and captivated the killer with a strong hypnotic agent. , And then rescue Zhou Tianming. 

 

The reason why I settled after an hour was because their meal time was one hour later. At that time, the 

defensive personnel were the most slack and the easiest to start. 

 

After listening to the complete strategy, Lu Yang hung up the phone. He knew that it was time to contact 

Zhou Tianming. He said to Dark Chess: “Tell Zhou Tianming that after one hour and ten minutes, the 

rescuer will act on time and let him be ready.” 



 

Dark chess hung up the phone, walked to Zhou Tianming’s side, and patted his arm lightly, and then 

patted Zhou Tianming’s left index finger, saying, “Boss, I suggest we have a fight with Lu Yang tonight, let 

them You know how great we are. “ 

 

Zhou Tianming’s 30 legion leaders around him, 5 are traitors, and the remaining 25 are 100% loyal to 

Zhou Tianming. 

 

Zhou Tianming saw that the dark chess was coming, and knew that the task had arrived. Clapping his 

arm was to remind him of the secret words. The meaning of the left index finger was one hour, and the 

meaning of 10 minutes was just to do one. 

 

“Negotiate here for your talk, how old are you.” Pang Fei, head of the First Army, looked at Dark Chess 

angrily and let the Brotherhood of Iron Blood kill each other. It was the last thing he wanted to see, even 

if he left Iron Blood. Brotherhood, he is also reluctant to take action on the original brothers. 

 

Twenty-four loyalty commanders nodded one after another, but the five who decided to rebel brought 

dark chess to their side. This dark chess identity was Zhou Tianming’s guard Zhang Yan. 

 

Li Ze, head of the 19th Army Corps, said: “I think Zhang Yan is right, we should fight with the 

Brotherhood of Iron and Blood, otherwise how can we prove that we are completely out of touch with 

them?” 

 

Zhang Yu, the head of the 20th Army, said: “I think Li Ze is right, we should have a fight with Lu Yang so 

that Alice will really accept us.” 

 

Qin Fei, head of the 21st Army Corps, said: “I also have this view. Besides, the internal rebellion has 

been calmed down. It is a good opportunity for us to make a contribution. They can be watched by 

President Sanyou Weimen.” 

 

Zhou Tianming saw that the three were bought by Sanyou Weimen and Alice respectively, or they would 

not carry them in the conversation. As for the other two who did not speak, he did not know who was 

bought. The two The human mind is deep. 

 



“Boss, I’m willing to follow you, but I really don’t want to do anything with my original brother.” Pang 

Fei, the commander of the First Army, said depressed. 

 

“So are we.” 

 

“me too.” 

 

Uh … 

 

24 people followed one after another and said that octopus and Qin Fei and others were unwilling to 

quarrel with Pang Fei. 

 

Zhou Tianming watched indifferently, and was not in a hurry to give an order. He was waiting to see if 

any traitors appeared. In this situation today, he can confirm that there are only 10 loyal people, and the 

remaining 15 seem to be true. He didn’t dare to be completely sure. 

 

He thought of a way, and suddenly coughed and said, “This way, you first team, and then follow up.” 

 

“It’s really hitting.” Pang Fei said depressed. 

 

Zhou Zhouming looked at the sky, sighed, and said, “It’s time to make a break.” 

 

Pang Fei and others looked helpless and left in despair. The others also left, including the five traitors, 

but one person stayed with Zhou Tianming. He was the head of the Second Army Zhou Kai. He asked 

tentatively: “Boss, aren’t you really betrayed, is there any secret task for the chairman?” 

 

When Zhou Tianming heard this, he was happy. 

 

“Are you listening to me or to Lu Yang?” Zhou Tianming asked with interest. 

 

Zhou Zhoukai said, “Of course I listen to you.” 



 

Zhou Tianming said, “You are my fellow and one of the closest people to me. I tell you explicitly that I 

really left the Iron Brotherhood. We have no way back. You are gone. You are my fellow. , Even if you 

stay in the Jagged Brothers Alliance, you will still be excluded. Do n’t have any better illusions, we really 

have nothing to do with Jagged Brothers. “ 

 

Zhou Kai said with a sad face, “I really left.” 

 

Zhou Tianming snorted coldly and said, “It’s more than just leaving, when we break through the tiger 

fortress, I’m looking for a half-life duel. I want everyone to know that I’m stronger than him, this **** 

bastard. “ 

 

“Okay, then I know, I’ll get ready for manpower.” Zhou Kai walked away in three steps. 

 

Zhou Tianming stared at Zhou Kai’s back and coldly sweated down his back. He can confirm that his 

fellow countryman is also one of his most trusted brothers. He is a traitor, but he does not know this. 

Who followed. 

 

Zhou Kai stepped out of Zhou Tianming’s sight, secretly took out the intercom, and called Liu Jie, saying: 

“Confirm Zhou Tianming is really betrayed, and he will not tell me falsehood.” 

 

Who would have thought that Liu Jie, who was far away from the Tianjian Fortress, was also one of the 

participants in this incident. He still bought Zhou Tianming’s fellow people without knowing when. If 

Zhou Tianming and Lu Yang knew, It will surely be shocked by the same cold sweat This person is really 

hidden too deeply. 

 

Liu Jie said to the dead grass around him: “The news from Zhou Kai confirmed that Zhou Tianming was a 

traitor. It seems that this is true.” 

 

He frowned, saying, “I can’t figure out what I think, or I still don’t believe this is true. Is Zhou Tianming so 

stupid?” 

 

杰 Liu Jie sneered and said, “It’s ridiculous Lu Yang’s stupidity, he just wanted to use Steig to drag me in, 

but he didn’t expect Alice to take away his vice chairman.” 



 

When the nine strongest guilds jointly launched an attack on the Iron Brotherhood, Steiger, with 5 

million German, French and Saudi 160 players, suddenly rushed into the Egyptian region of Toreme and 

swept Toreme in a sweeping manner. Of the 3 million Egyptian players, there was no fighting back, and 

they stole the Tolomi site and a lot of supplies. These items alone are worth 100 million Euros. 

 

Liu Jie was caught off guard and quickly mobilized players to help keep secrets, but this time is different 

from the last battle. In the last battle, Liu Jie was sitting on a player with a better level and strength, and 

he was struggling to fight. This time, The players under Steiger have become higher level and better 

equipped. If it is not properly commanded by a high-ranking officer such as Yue Taishan, the Saudi area 

occupied by Liu Jie will be spit out and returned to Steiger. 

 

Later, Liu Jie explored the news. Steiger was able to develop so powerfully. It was Lu Yang who revealed 

the secret upgrade location and the 160-level copy. Zhou Kai, the highest-level detective around him, 

activated and ordered him to investigate the cause. 

 

Chapter 1567 Zhou Tianming Hands 

  

/ 

 

If Zhou Kai determined that Zhou Tianming was a false betrayal, Liu Jie would immediately tell the three 

friends about the incident. Regardless of the consequences, he would have to make Lu Yang pay the 

price. Now that there is no problem, Liu Jie is unwilling. 

 

Wu Ruyue called and said, “Jie Shao, bring someone to support us. We can’t stand it. Steiger’s attack is 

too sharp.” 

 

“I personally took someone over.” Liu Jie hung up the phone and rushed to the front of the battlefield 

with the newly assembled people. At this time, he could not care about Lu Yang. 

 

Tianjian fortress. 

 



Zhuojiu stared at the map on the battlefield, and there was a deputy constantly reporting to him the 

news on the battlefield. From the map, it was clear that Liu Jie ’s territory was too large. Steige and 

others launched raids from three places. Liu Jie was tired of coping. 

 

“I really want to go out for a fight.” Vulcan M16 said with a fist. 

 

“The task of our defense is to defend the sky sword fortress, and don’t cause much trouble.” 

 

“We can always beat the Chiefs Fortress, idle is also idle.” Vulcan asked. 

 

Wuzhuo still disagreed, saying: “It’s a strategic place, don’t be impulsive, listen to me, rest assured, 

everything will wait until the boss stabilizes.” 

 

The **** of fire and other helpless people had nodded and responded. 

 

Seeing the crowd no longer speaking, Luzhuo said to Lu Yang, “Steger and Liu Jie are in a fierce battle. 

Neither side can spare any manpower to do other things. I can support it at any time.” 

 

Lu Luyang replied with a defensive reassurance. He stood on the wall and stared at the time. Seeing the 

time elapsed, he connected the video of Dark Chess and found that Zhou Tianming’s 300,000 people had 

finished finishing. 

 

At the same time, all the players who were standing beside the catapult fell asleep. Of the 15 million 

players who came to attack, 7.5 million went to rest, and only another 7.5 million assembled at the 

entrance to the tiger mouth to stand by. 

 

The 7.5 million people under the command of Radvedev and Sanyouweimen were very severely injured. 

It seems that the tiger’s mouth is only 500 meters wide, and only 1,500 people can stand in a row. When 

the battle is fought, both sides suffer. Many people who died in the slinger attacks inside and outside 

the city could not survive even a second. 

 

The density of attackers on both sides was high, causing personnel on both sides to constantly alternate. 

In just one hour, more than 4 million people died on the battlefield. 



 

Lu Yang said to Dark Chess: “Let Zhou Tianming go to Radevijev to fight.” 

 

After a dark game of chess, he whispered back: “Radvedev will not let him participate in the battle, so he 

might as well play without anybody’s care.” 

 

Lu Yang sneered and said, “It’s impossible for nobody to look at the trebuchet. Radevjeev was playing 

under the city. At this time, he was full of resentment and would never let Zhou Tianming come. 

Tianming went to defend other areas and took advantage of this opportunity to get close to the catapult 

and burn it all at once. ” 

 

“Okay.” Dark chess found Zhou Tianming and said, “Boss, I think everyone has gathered together, please 

go to battle.” 

 

Zhou Tianming is waiting for the order to land Yang. In dark chess, it is Lu Yang’s order. Zhou Tianming 

glanced at everyone and asked, “Everyone is ready, your 30 regiment leaders will come with me.” 

 

Pang Fei and others nodded, and as Zhou Tianming changed into a mount, ran to the entrance of the 

tiger’s mouth, and came to the platform of Radvijeve, Zhou Tianming said aloud, “President Radvijef, I 

apply for war. ” 

 

Radvijef was fighting fiercely and was bored to see Zhou Tianming’s face. What he hated most was the 

betrayer, especially this kind of vice president level betrayer. When he first betrayed, Radvijef The 

husband had to give Zhou Tianming a good look and ask him to help. Now that he has finished using it, 

Radvijev can’t wait to see Zhou Tianming once and scolds him once. 

 

“What’s the use of you and your Garbage Legion, to kill them? Or to boost morale, or to give the Iron 

Brothers a chance to buffer?” Radeviev asked. 

 

Most of the 30 legionnaires didn’t want to fight at all. When they heard Radvijeff say this, they were 

anxious and scolded: “How do you talk to our boss?” 

 

“What do you mean?” 



 

Uh … 

 

Radevjeev looked at the 30 people sarcastically and said, “Get out, don’t bother me here, you will be 

notified when you need your garbage to go up to death.” 

 

Zhou Tianming frowned, and said, “Radevedev, I kindly come to help, what do you say.” 

 

Radevjeev stared at Zhou Tianming and said, “Don’t think you are still the chairman of the Jagged 

Brotherhood. Now you are just a small insignificant person. Since you want to find something to do, you 

can go to guard us and see if there is The Brotherhood of the Jagged Brotherhood wants sneak attacks. ” 

 

Zhou Zhouming asked: “How do you patrol such a big place.” 

 

废物 “Waste, don’t you run around, don’t you run around?” Radvedev asked. 

 

Zhou Tianming stared at Radvedev for a few seconds, then looked at the silent Sanyou Gate next to him, 

and said, “Okay, okay, I’ll go patrol.” 

 

Zhou Tianming took someone away, but at this time, a roar came from a distance, and the white lion 

roared: “Iron brothers, kill ~!” 

 

With this roar, all the 30 legionnaires were stunned in place, and their almost electric shock made them 

almost shed tears. 

 

Once upon a time, this sentence was a signal that they were in charge, and they had never gone 

forward. With this sentence, whoever dared to speak to them like Radevjev would suffer the merciless 

blow of the Iron Brotherhood. 

 

Pang Fei’s tears shed, and she held back her crying and said, “Boss, why are we suffering?” 

 



Zhou Tianming looked at Pang Fei and patted him on the shoulder, and said, “We will say goodbye to 

that voice in the future, don’t think about it anymore, we will be free in the future. Although it costs a 

lot, I prefer freedom. ” 

 

The rest had nothing to say, Zhou Kai and Zhang Yu were delighted and followed Zhou Tianming back to 

the team. 

 

Zhou Tianming loudly said with a loudspeaker: “My brothers, Zhou Tianming, follow me with the army to 

patrol the surrounding area. Our task tonight is this, and we will go to bed on time at 10 o’clock.” 

 

Xi Pangfei took the First Army behind Zhou Tianming, followed by the Second Army to the 30th Army. 

 

Wu Sanyou Weimen has been staring at Zhou Tianming quietly, and whispered to Pang Fei, “Is there any 

sign of Zhou Tianming?” 

 

Pang Fei cried while typing and replied, “Everything is OK.” 

 

Who would have thought that Pang Fei, who looks like him, had betrayed long ago, but fortunately, 

Zhou Tianming knew that Pang Fei was a traitor. This was guessed by Tian Feng based on his experience. 

In fact, Tian Feng did not have any Ping Fei is a traitor. According to Pang Fei’s behavior after Zhou 

Tianming determined the betrayal, Tian Feng was the first to suspect Pang Fei’s rebellion. 

 

Sure enough, Pang Fei is really a traitor! 

 

Zhou Tianming didn’t hear what Pang Fei and Sanyou Weimen said, but he believed that Tian Feng’s 

experience as a professional spy is not only Pang Fei, but this time for all those who are absolutely loyal 

to Zhou Tianming, Zhou Tianming believed only five Of these, there are more than a dozen legionnaires 

who do not want to participate in the war, but because of the kindness of Zhou Tianming before, they 

have been unable to work, Zhou Tianming believes in them. 

 

Zhou Tianming looked at Dark Chess. Dark Chess knew that he wanted his opponent to speak. He 

immediately sent a message to Lu Yang. Lu Yang picked up the phone and called Han Zhong. Just one 

hour and ten minutes later, he said to Han Zhong: “Control who monitors Zhou Tianming’s chat.” 

 



“No problem.” Han Zhong picked up the telephone and said, “No. 1, stun the people in No. 1.” 

 

The two **** girls lurking on the fifteenth floor of the Hilton Hotel knocked on the door of Room 1506. 

Qi Zong, a man looking at the door with a slightly provocative look, asked, “Sir, can you sit in?” 

 

The two people responsible for monitoring Zhou Tianming fully confirmed that Zhou Tianming was 

rebellious. They were already bored with this dull life. The two beautiful women who came suddenly 

were naturally extremely excited. 

 

“Welcome, of course welcome.” The man who opened the door made a pleased gesture with a big 

smile. 

 

As the woman entered the door, she said, “$ 200, not a bargain.” 

 

“So expensive.” The man who opened the door was stunned. 

 

The puppet woman put on a charming expression and said, “It’s expensive to have expensive value, 

don’t you want to taste it?” 

 

Another man with headphones saw this scene, immediately dropped the headphones, scolded and 

came over and said, “Asshole, this good thing made me sit there alone, that’s mine.” 

 

The two women were held in their arms by the two men. In the next second, the two women took out a 

strong white cloth from their bags at the same time and covered the noses of the two people. Within 

three seconds, the two men fainted. fall down. 

 

The grandma called Han Zhong and said, “Get it.” 

 

Han Zhong sent a message to Lu Yang. Lu Yang immediately told Dark Chess that the hidden weapon 

gave Zhou Tianming a look and Zhou Tianming was relieved. 

 



Along the way, Zhou Tianming has approached the trebuchet. He pulled the 17 people into a group by 

himself and whispered to the 17 people, saying, “Now you hear what I say, don’t look anywhere else, 

and don’t It feels like you’re listening to me, you watch a video. ” 

 

十七 These seventeen people received a video at the same time. Open it and see what Lu Yang said 

while sitting in the office. 

 

“The legion leader who received the video proves that you are all the best brothers who are most loyal 

to the Jagged Brotherhood. Now I want to tell you the truth. Zhou Tianming is not a traitor, but a bait 

that I deliberately let out, and the Hansa who rebelled internally. Like 10 people, they are used to catch 

the enemy’s hook. Now, I want you to fully obey and Zhou Tianming, and in accordance with his request, 

destroy the enemy’s catapult. ” 

 

Twenty-seven people were dumbfounded, but they were more surprised. They did not expect that the 

end of the matter would turn so fast, and Zhou Tianming turned out to be a false betrayal. 

 

When Zhou Tianming watched the video, he said to these 17 people: “The remaining 13 legionnaires are 

not credible. Do n’t tell them about it, tell your players in a whisper, listen to my order and destroy the 

enemy ’s throwing stones. car.” 

 

“Um.” The 17 people were excited, resisting the loud impulse, and the oppressed one hummed. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1568 - Rescue operation 

  

Latest website: Zhou Tianming gave Dark Chess a look and signaled that the next step was ready. Dark 

Chess immediately sent a message to Lu Yang, saying: “The task has been scheduled and you can start at 

any time.” 

 



Lu Yangmeng’s eyes widened. He knew that Zhou Tianming’s life and death were in front of him. With a 

little carelessness, Zhou Tianming died in Mexico. He must be rescued before Zhou Tianming announced 

his attack. 

 

“Master, look at you, and act now.” Lu Yang called Han Zhong and said, as if exhausting all his strength. 

 

At this moment, Lu Yang has put all his plans into action in the past two months. The person who can act 

is not him. Whether he can succeed or not depends on Han Zhong and Hei Bai’s usual training of 

mercenaries such as the Black Sword. 

 

It ’s done, everyone is happy, and failed, Lu Yang regrets today ’s decision forever! 

 

Han Zhong heard the tension in Lu Yang’s voice and said, “Keep your heart in your stomach, Zhou 

Tianming must be fine.” 

 

Han Zhong hung up the phone, picked up his cell phone, and sent a message to those who were lurking 

around, saying, “No. 1, act.” 

 

The two mercenaries lurking in the room diagonally opposite the sniper, after receiving the news, put 

down their mobile phones, and through the tight curtains, they carefully observed the situation in the 

sniper’s room with a telescope. 

 

“Finally, one killer was holding a sniper rifle and aimed at Zhou Tianming’s head, and the other was 

standing by the window to investigate the surroundings.” 

 

“I’m here to stun a sniper. You’re in charge of the person next to him.” 

 

“Okay, count down 5 seconds, and act together.” 

 

“5” 

 

“4” 



 

“3” 

 

“2” 

 

“1” 

 

The blowpipes in both populations blow powerful poisonous needles at the same time. 

 

“嘭” 

 

“嘭” 

 

The sound of two very small steel needles penetrating the glass sounded. Then, the sniper and the 

person watching the side covered his neck with his hands at the same time. The two pulled out hard, 

just saw a steel needle, and did not wait for the two to see what was happening. In the next second, the 

two fainted on the ground at the same time, and they couldn’t even speak a word on the telephone. 

 

“Success, the sniper has fallen.” 

 

After hearing the report, Han Zhong sent a message to No. 2 and said, “Black sword, look at you. No. 1 

has completed its task.” 

 

The black knife hid inside the secret passage, looking at the text message with a smile, he looked sorely 

at a dozen people behind him and said, “Put on your mask and act now.” 

 

More than a dozen people wore gas masks, and black knives also wore gas masks. They took out a 

strange square item from their backpacks and ignited a corner, and then quickly burned, but there was 

no smoke during the burning. 

 



This item was developed by a high-tech company invested by Qi Yun. As long as one gram, it can bring 

down a person in a room. 

 

The black knife gently pushed open the authentic door, and jumped out. This is the kitchen on the first 

floor of the villa. They have already determined the position of the enemy in the room. There are six 

people guarding the door and six people guarding the second floor. 

 

Among them, the six people at the door were sitting on the sofa, watching TV, drinking beer and playing 

cards. After seeing the black knife with the electronic corner observation mirror, they pointed at the hall 

strongly. Within 1 minute, the six people were groggy. 

 

With a wave of the black knife, more than a dozen people rushed up at the same time, took out a white 

cloth with a stronger stain to completely stun them, and gently placed them on the sofa without any 

extra noise. 

 

Then, the black knife went to the door of the staircase. The mahogany stairs were not very wide, only 

over one meter. The black knife looked up through the corner, but only heard the sound above, and he 

walked up the stairs slowly. The location of the stairs on the second floor. 

 

Six people were on the second floor in the tea room outside Zhou Tianming’s room. Zhou Tianming’s 

room was also open. When gradually entering the room, the six people gradually became sleepy. 

 

The black knife saw the first person falling asleep, his eyes brightened, and he waved his head back. 

More than ten people rushed up to the second floor and fainted the six people with a strong towel. 

 

“Not good, Zhou Tianming is dizzy.” A mercenary ran to Zhou Tianming, said with a dumbfounding. 

 

“Get out of here, I have an antidote.” The black sword ran to Zhou Tianming. At this time, although 

Zhou Tianming was wearing a helmet, he had no awareness and the connection in the game was broken. 

 

He knew that such a thing could not be allowed to last for too long. If it lasted for a long time, an 

accident would happen. He quickly put the antidote on Zhou Tianming’s nose to wake him up. 

 



“Where am I?” Zhou Tianming opened his eyes in confusion, looking at the black knife and asked. 

 

Blackknife said: “It’s still in your villa, and just fainted you.” 

 

Zhou Tianming suddenly widened his eyes and forcibly lifted up his spirit and said, “Give me my helmet, 

the mission is the last step, and it must be completed.” 

 

“We should go.” Black Knife said anxiously. 

 

“My mission is not over yet, and you can’t leave. Wait for me.” Zhou Tianming waited for the black 

sword to speak, quickly put on his helmet, and reconnected to the game. 

 

Inside the game. 

 

Pang Fei, Li Ze, and others were following Zhou Tianming, and suddenly saw Zhou Tianming stopped in 

place, several traitors frowned. 

 

“Boss, why don’t you move.” 

 

“Going to the toilet?” 

 

“No, he will tell us when he leaves.” 

 

“Is something wrong with Mexico?” 

 

… 

 

When a few of them felt confused, on the other side, those legionnaires who were ready to go were 

even more anxious. They had already walked to the catapult, and passed by without further action. 

 



Dark chess is also covered. When thinking about what to do, Zhou Tianming suddenly moved, looking 

back to the left and right, and found that under the circumstances of inertia just now, he continued to 

move forward a certain distance. 

 

Pang Fei asked alertly, “Boss, what happened to you just now?” 

 

Zhou Tianming stared at Pang Fei and looked at the other five traitors. Suddenly, he exclaimed, “Now I 

announce the dismissal of Pang Fei, Li Ze, Zhang Yu, Qin Fei, Huang Qiang, and Sun He. The deputy 

commander took over. “ 

 

Pang Fei and Li Ze were dumbfounded at the same time. 

 

“Boss, what do you mean by that?” Pang Fei asked anxiously. 

 

Zhou Tianming sneered, tearing a magic scroll, a round stone pillar rose instantly under his feet, pushing 

him to a height of 30 meters. 

 

“My brothers, Zhou Tianming.” Zhou Tianming suddenly tore the big trumpet scroll and roared loudly, 

“I know that you followed me to renounce the Brotherhood of Jagged Brothers, because you identified 

me as a person named Zhou Tianming, not that you do n’t recognize Judge. Brothers League, I thank you 

for your support. “ 

 

300,000 people walked down in dismay, seeing Zhou Tianming rise, and hearing what he said, 300,000 

people were a little surprised and even puzzled. 

 

Zhou Tianming went on to say aloud: “Now, what I want to tell you is that I did not betray the 

Brotherhood of Iron Blood. The previous betrayal was just a discussion between President Lu Yang and 

me. The purpose is to lead all the traitors and let them in advance. The nine strongest guilds wage war 

without preparation. “ 

 

300,000 people are stupid, and their eye circles have turned red. When Zhou Tianming was finishing the 

team, they took advantage of their free time to open the videos and watch the internal and external 

wars of the Jagged Brotherhood. When Lu Yang and White Lion and others The players with the Jagged 



Brothers League shouted the Jade Brothers that they are familiar with, kill them ~! When the slogan of 

slogan, they can still feel the blood flowing in the body. 

 

Many people, many times, stood up unconsciously when they heard this voice, or clenched the weapon 

in their hands, four years, four years. This slogan accompanied them for four years, and the slogan 

sounded. Going forward, attacking bravely, any enemy that stands in front of them will be defeated by 

their crazy attack. 

 

They like this slogan, nostalgia for life in the Brotherhood of Iron Blood, and they yearn for the living 

environment of War Studio and Game City. If there is a sacred place in the game, it is the Games City of 

Iron Brotherhood and the War Studio building. 

 

But Zhou Tianming wants to withdraw from the Jagged Brotherhood. For four years, Zhou Tianming 

treated them like his brothers, and accompanied them every day. Even Zhou Tianming went to ordinary 

players, helped them to make copies, and accompanied them to do tasks. When it comes to the next 

brother, Zhou Tianming always appears first. 

 

For those who are short of money, even if Zhou Tianming has no money, he has to help his brothers to 

solve the problem. If he lacks equipment, Zhou Tianming went to Tu Feng to ask for it, and even went to 

help fight it himself. 

 

If he encounters the online but not online, Zhou Tianming can call the player’s mobile phone and yell at 

him, asking him to be online. How many people have been scolded by him, but who hates him among 

the 300,000 people? 

 

none! 

 

Why do these 300,000 people say that mutiny is mutiny? It is because Zhou Tianming cares about them 

meticulously From the sea war of the old continent to the new continent, Lu Yang takes full control, but 

what Zhou Tianming does is Serve your brothers with meticulous attention. 

 

Which of these 300,000 people did not make money in the national war, the least also earned 100,000 

yuan in the year of the national war, and earned hundreds of thousands more. What is the reason? Keep 

pressing, forcing them to go forward. 

 



Foreigners can use this game as a game. Can ordinary Chinese players? For many Chinese gamers, this is 

not only a game, but also a bread and butter job. Without Zhou Tianming, these 300,000 people will not 

be as good as they are now. In one year, everyone has made a lot of money and can give their families. 

They can show off to their friends, and even more excited, they are proud to say that they are Zhou 

Tianming’s subordinates. 

 

“Our boss is Niubi.” This is the most common words of 300,000 players under Zhou Tianming. 

 

Therefore, when Zhou Tianming announced the rebellion, the 300,000 tigers, and the other 300,000 

inside, at the same time, did not hesitate to follow the rebellion. 

 

But even so, they are still attached to the Brotherhood of Iron Blood, and still agree with Lu Yang’s 

management of Brotherhood of Iron Blood. Everyone knows that Lu Yang is the bone of the 

Brotherhood of Iron Blood. Zhou Tianming, they are only flesh and blood, no bones. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1569 - Jagged Brother League, kill ~! 

  

The latest website: This time the betrayal came out, like the body without a soul, they walked with Zhou 

Tianming aimlessly, what Zhou Tianming said, what they did, what they asked for, and what they 

accomplished. Although they fulfilled their righteousness, their hearts remained Thinking of Jagged 

Brotherhood. 

 

They knew that betrayal of the Brotherhood of Iron Blood would be infamous for a lifetime, traitors, 

traitors, shamelessness, and the thought of them was not the taste. 

 

Well now, Zhou Tianming turned out to be a false mutiny, so they don’t have to leave the Jagged 

Brotherhood, and they don’t have to leave home! 

 

“Boss, why didn’t you say that earlier, you are worried about dying us.” 



 

“Yeah, that’s great.” 

 

… 

 

300,000 people shouted one after another, Pang Fei, Li Ze and others were dumbfounded. They only 

knew that they were fooled! 

 

“Zhou Tianming, you want to kill us.” Li Ze shouted excitedly. 

 

“Kill these six traitors.” Zhou Tianming stared at Li Ze and Pang Fei with sullen expressions. 

 

The guard suddenly shot and killed these five people. Only Pang Fei opened the invincible and escaped, 

and he panicked and shouted, “Boss, I am not a traitor.” 

 

“Do you really think I don’t know? Kill him.” Zhou Tianming said. 

 

Dozens of fighters threw heroic throws at the same time, and the light and spears broke the invincible 

shield and killed Pang Fei together. 

 

“Boss, what do we do now?” Countless people asked. 

 

At this time, Zhou Tianming was in a state of intense vertigo because of the medicament. The 

connection to the game was only 91.03%, and he could be forced offline at 90% at any time. 

 

“My brothers, Zhou Tianming, I’m in Mexico’s Lair’s nest. Someone is monitoring me. I can’t play for a 

long time. Now I only give you an order. Finally, the whole army will listen to me. Order, target the 9th 

Strongest Guild’s Catapult Army, destroy me the remaining 80,000 Catapults, Jagged Brotherhood, kill ~! 

“ 

 



Zhou Tianming shouted the last sentence in mad face and fainted in the game. The black sword saw 

Zhou Tianming’s body crooked to the ground, he couldn’t care about anything else, and carried Zhou 

Tianming back to the road quickly go with. 

 

Bagley waited anxiously in the villa, and at this time, he suddenly saw Galga and Anthony walking 

towards this side with a group of people. He quickly called Han Zhong and said, “Come on, Gerga came 

with people. “ 

 

“Why is it so fast?” Han Zhong was stunned. There was no Gailga originally planned. 

 

“How do I know, I’ll drag them.” Bagley hung up the phone, forced to disguise a smiley face, and walked 

out of the door of the villa with red wine, just to see the rapid pace of Galga, and asked: “You are not in 

the game Is it here? “ 

 

It was early in the morning in Mexico, and Galgar looked at Bagley in shame and yelled, “Where is Zhou 

Tianming? Where is that bastard?” 

 

Bagley shrugged his shoulders and said, “I’m not sure, isn’t your man watching? What’s the matter?” 

 

“I killed him.” Gellgar roared and pulled his pistol towards the door. 

 

Anthony followed him, and Bagley was worried about the problem. He quickly followed and asked, 

“What’s going on?” 

 

Anthony didn’t speak when he saw Gerga and explained: “We just went offline and wanted to come to 

Zhou Tianming for a drink, afraid that he would be depressed. I did n’t know how to go to the door just 

after I was busy. I heard someone tell us in the game Zhou Tianming was a false betrayal and was 

leading someone to destroy our catapult in the game, and we rushed over, this **** bastard, we can’t 

spare him. “ 

 

“Why, Zhou Tianming is a traitor.” Bagley was surprised. 

 

Gelgar gritted his teeth and said, “I will never let him go.” 



 

The party rushed into the villa and came to Zhou Tianming’s second-floor room, only to find that his 

people were fainted, and Zhou Tianming had disappeared long ago. 

 

“They definitely can’t run far. Find me.” Galga kicked the sofa in front of him. 

 

Anthony didn’t panic. He called immediately, after all, it was Galga’s nest. After two minutes, he found 

Zhou Tianming’s location from the surveillance. 

 

“Boss, they went to the rooftop, there must be a helicopter to take them away.” Anthony said. 

 

“Follow me.” Galga yelled and rushed to the rooftop. 

 

On the rooftop, a large transport helicopter was spinning the propeller at high speed, and Black Knife 

took Han Zhong to board the plane, prompting the plane to take off quickly. 

 

When Gelgar and others came to the top floor, they just saw the plane flying 80 meters above them. 

 

“Damn, Zhou Tianming, I will never let you go.” Anthony roared. 

 

Gelgar stared at the helicopter coldly, took a sniper rifle from his side, gripped the gun body, and took a 

calm aim, and found that Zhou Tianming was protected by the crowd and could not hit his head, only 

the heart was exposed. Part of it. 

 

“Go die.” Galga pulled the trigger. 

 

“嘭” 

 

A loud noise echoed on the top floor of the hotel, the glass of the helicopter shattered, Han Zhong’s 

eyes widened in shock, and he looked back at Zhou Tianming, but found that Zhou Tianming’s head was 

okay, and a blood hole in his chest was oozing blood. 



 

Under severe pain, Zhou Tianming suddenly woke up and saw that he was injured. He laughed and said, 

“After all, I didn’t escape.” 

 

“Don’t talk, don’t sleep, Tianming, you must hold on, and you’ll be in a safe place right away.” Han 

Zhong covered Zhou Tianming’s chest in horror. 

 

Zhou Tianming watched the blood on his lips disappear, smiled, and said, “I can’t die. The helmet is for 

me. It hurts so much. I will play in the game.” 

 

“What are you playing at this time?” Han Zhong was anxious. 

 

Zhou Tianming could feel that his strength was being drained quickly, and he said weakly, “Iron 

Brotherhood is my home. Whoever wants to destroy him, I will destroy it first! What to do is not done 

yet, Give me the helmet, rest assured, I can’t die. My life is hardened by Zhou Tianming. While I’m at this 

time, I’ve done what I should do at once. “ 

 

Han Zhong was shocked and could n’t express in words. He did n’t know Zhou Tianming ’s family 

situation, nor did he know why Zhou Tianming said this. He only knew that the game of “Second World” 

would be in his heart in the future. Definitely not just a game, but more, life, the life of many people! 

 

Hei Dao couldn’t help but handed the helmet to Zhou Tianming, crying and said, “Brother, you must 

hold on, you must hold on.” 

 

Zhou Tianming’s face was completely pale, and he said weakly, “Hold the wound for me. The boys need 

my command, please.” 

 

“Um.” The black knife covered Zhou Tianming’s chest and back with both hands. The wound on the 

chest was small, only the wound of the bullet, but the wound on the back was very large. It may be that 

the bullet changed after hitting the glass. After drawing a circle in Zhou Tianming’s body before hitting 

it, blood couldn’t stop flowing. 

 



Zhou Tianming didn’t care, he entered the game, the light flashed, Zhou Tianming appeared on the 

stone platform, the players around him were gone, and 300,000 men were attacking the slinger in front 

of him crazy. 

 

“Hey, I ’m going to pull back the nine strongest guilds when I die.” Zhou Tianming sneered and opened 

the loudspeaker and shouted, “My brothers, I am Zhou Tianming back, the Guards Corps, forming an 

arrow array, Lao Tzu. When the arrow. “ 

 

Zhou Tianming jumped down from the high platform, quickly replaced the Komodo mount, and ran 

forward. 

 

300,000 Zhou Tianming’s players are caught in the blockage of the nine major guild players temporarily 

transferred by Radevjev. No one directs them, and they play a bit chaotic. The slinger only destroyed 

50,000, and half of them were not destroyed. The personnel also Only 210,000 people remain. 

 

If no one directs and continues to fight for an hour, these 210,000 people will be sieged, but Zhou 

Tianming is here, and 210,000 people turn around and watch Zhou Tianming run towards them. 

 

The guard’s guard yelled, “Arrow of the Guards, Arrow!” 

 

“Arrow array!” 

 

“Arrow array!” 

 

“My 7th Legion is protecting the left wing.” 

 

“My 9th Legion protects the right wing.” 

 

“My 13th Leg Guard.” 

 

“My 6th Legion is disabled, but there are still 500 people. We also protect the left.” 



 

“The commander of the 1st Army Corps is a bastard, but we are not. The remaining 32 people are 

guarding the front. If we die, we will die first.” 

 

“I am in front of the 19th Army Remnant.” 

 

“The leader of the legion is a traitor, we are not. The remaining 20 legions follow me and block the 

front to prove the innocence of our brothers.” 

 

“The 21st Army is not a traitor, and the remainder protects the front with me.” 

 

… 

 

The 210,000 remnants of the 30 legions quickly completed the formation change. The 6 betrayed 

legionaries and other legionary remnants took the Zhou Tianming Guard Corps as an arrow to secure 

them. 

 

During this period, Radvidev’s legion was besieged from all sides, the former army died the worst, 

20,000 to 30,000 people were killed in batches, and the other three sides were the same, but even so, 

none of them escaped, retreated, etc. Zhou Tianming ran into the array and came to the arrow position. 

 

At this time, Zhou Tianming’s 300,000 people had the last 150,000 left. Zhou Tianming coughed 

violently. He could feel the connection getting weaker and weaker, but his head became clearer and 

clearer. 

 

“My brothers in the Jagged Brothers Alliance.” Zhou Tianming held up his sword, pointed forward, and 

shouted, “Iron Brothers, kill ~!” 

 

“Iron Brotherhood, kill ~!” 

 

150,000 people instantly red-eyed crazy assault on the Radevijef Army, which is close to 500,000 people 

in front. 



 

The anger in the hearts of 150,000 people was completely released at this moment. The arrow 

formation was like a sharp long knife that separated Radvidev’s legion into two, and quickly approached 

the back of the catapult. 

 

Radeviev was crazy when he saw this scene. The 500,000 people were temporarily sent in. The overall 

output formation of the occupations such as defense, mage, shooter, and priest has not been 

reorganized. Although the equipment is a 160-level dark gold Set, but the sharp knife team composed by 

Zhou Tianming is also a 160-level dark gold escape. 

 

In the name of Zhou Tianming, he handed in all the dark gold sets, but he also left 2,000 sets privately, 

dedicated to his Guard Corps, and also specially prepared for the war at this time. 

 

Radvijef did not expect Zhou Tianming to have such a backhand, so he could only watch as Zhou 

Tianming’s legion ripped off his defensive position and caught up with the clumsy trebuchet. 

 

The last 50,000 trebuchets were just in front of him, so they were all destroyed by Zhou Tianming, and 

at this time, Zhou Tianming was also surrounded by Radvedev’s one million legions. 

 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1570 - Zhou Tianming\'s Fight 1 

  

The latest website: “Kill them, kill me all, kill me all.” Radvedev was furious, and madly commanded the 

surrounding army to launch a siege of Zhou Tianming’s remnants. 

 

Zhou Tianming held his sword with one hand and stared at Radvidev, 50 meters away, sneerfully saying, 

“Grandchildren of Turtle, I still want to defeat our Jagged Brotherhood. You have no chance in this life. 

Brothers, we have nothing left How many people are down, but they can’t be ignored, the last wave of 

charge, ready. “ 



 

There are only 80,000 people left, but no one is timid. All of them raised their weapons, and some of 

them shouted, “Boss, let’s speak, our people under Zhou Tianming are not afraid.” 

 

Zhou Tianming smiled smugly, raised his two-handed sword, pointed at Radvidev, and shouted, “Target 

Radevev, let’s go over him together, Jagged Brothers, kill ~!” 

 

“Go over Radevdev, Brotherhood of the Iron Blood, kill ~!” 

 

“Iron Brotherhood, kill ~!” 

 

In the end, the 80,000 people, with the relaxed mood, rushed towards Radevev madly with ease. 

 

Radvedev swears that he has never seen such a crazy player in his life, just like a madman, that kind of 

momentum, he has only seen in war movies, so real, he ca n’t believe it, but in front of him, it really 

appears Already. 

 

“Block them, block them for me.” Radevidev growled. 

 

But the real elites are fighting with the White Lions at the forefront, and the subsequent elites do not 

have a complete formation cooperation. Moreover, among these people, there are players from Japan 

and other countries, who are very difficult to command, less than 10 minutes. In time, Zhou Tianming 

rushed to Radvidev. 

 

“Death to Lao Tzu.” Zhou Tianming slashed at Radvidev. 

 

Radvedev is a master himself, and he is not afraid of Zhou Tianming’s offense. 

 

The battle is fierce here. Under the seventh wall of the Tiger Mouth Fortress, the White Lion has learned 

that Zhou Tianming is not a traitor. The first time Zhou Tianming announced, all the players in the All-

Iron Brothers Alliance knew it. 

 



“My brother Zhou Tianming has not betrayed, my brother Zhou Tianming has not betrayed.” The white 

lion roared with a laugh: “The white lion army, listen to my orders, attack with all strength, and give my 

brother and his army the enemy’s main force. Jagged Brothers League, kill ~! “ 

 

The millions of Jagged Brothers players behind the White Lion went crazy, and with the orders of the 

White Lion, they counterattacked the main force of the Nine Guilds. 

 

Radvidev ran to the back in order to stop Zhou Tianming. The front commander became Sanyou Guard. 

Facing the rising White Lions, Sanyou Guard clearly felt that his morale was getting lower. The two sides 

fought together, and Sanyou Weimen watched the Legion retreat steadily but could not do anything. 

 

“I have no chance to defeat the Jagged Brotherhood tonight.” Sanyou Weimen sighed and looked at Lu 

Yang who was standing in the gate on the city wall, secretly: “Why do you have such a loyal subordinate, 

even death is unnecessary. Then. “ 

 

Sanyouweimen learned from Gaelga that Zhou Tianming was shot by him with *, and he also knew that 

Zhou Tianming, now I am afraid, will soon die. 

 

Lu Yang is also very clear. He is very worried about Zhou Tianming now. He keeps calling Zhou Tianming 

and no one connects. Now Lu Yang remembers what Zhou Tianming said to him before leaving. It is a 

last word. All What I wanted to say was already said that day, and now Zhou Tianming can be considered 

unrelated. 

 

But Lu Yang couldn’t let Zhou Tianming die like this. He died. Lu Yang couldn’t feel relieved all his life, 

and couldn’t face Zhou Tianming’s brother and so many brothers. 

 

Zhou Tianming didn’t answer the phone, he could only call Han Zhong to learn about the situation. From 

Han Zhong, Zhou Tianming was about to die, but the plane had already entered Veracruz, which was a 

way of avoiding the pursuit of Gerga. . 

 

Originally, he was going to the United States, but when Zhou Tianming had an incident, he had to go to 

the hospital for treatment, but Lu Yang in Mexico ’s medical environment knew that it would not work 

at all. , I will arrange an expert visit from the United States immediately. “ 

 



“OK.” Han Zhong said. 

 

Lu Yang hung up the phone, called Qi Yun, explained the situation, and said: “Immediately take the 

expert doctor to Villabrook, and be sure to rescue Zhou Tianming.” 

 

Qi Yun said, “You can rest assured, I will do my best.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “It must be rescued, no matter how much it costs, it doesn’t matter.” 

 

“I chartered the plane.” Qi Yun hung up the phone and immediately contacted the doctor. 

 

Lu Yang hung up the phone, opened the video and looked at Zhou Tianming’s location. At this time, the 

global live broadcast was at Zhou Tianming. Everyone in the world knew that Zhou Tianming was a false 

rebellion, and the nine strongest guilds were destroyed in World War I. Of all siege equipment. 

 

Screen. 

 

If Zhou Tianming furiously fought with Radvidev, everyone around him gave way, leaving room for Zhou 

Tianming and Radvidev to fight. 

 

“Pong ~!” Radevjeev slammed Zhou Tianming’s attack hard. He gasped and looked at Zhou Tianming. He 

vowed that he had never seen such a crazy person. The attack was so fierce that he couldn’t stop it. 

 

“Zhou Tianming, you’re crazy. If you continue to fight like this, you’re dead.” Radvijev growled. 

 

“Dead also pulls you to be buried.” Zhou Tianming smirked again. 

 

“Damn, you lunatic.” Radvidev was scared. He thought it was a game, not a desperate place. 

 

Zhou Tianming suddenly found a hole in Radvijeff, and suddenly stepped forward, hitting Radvijeff’s 

neck in the middle, and a long sword penetrated Radvijeff’s neck. 



 

System prompt: You killed Radvidev! 

 

“Happy.” Zhou Tianming laughed out his sword and pointed at the people around him, “Who else? Who 

else dares to challenge me?” 

 

On the battlefield, Alice, Gerga, Stephen, Jerz, and Tom were all online, and at this time all appeared 

beside Zhou Tianming. 

 

Gelgar looked at Zhou Tianming’s crazy look, gritted his teeth and said, “You can’t live tonight.” 

 

Zhou Tianming saw Gerga and said with a sullen laugh: “What’s the matter, the Brotherhood of Iron 

Blood has been kept. If you don’t have me, let you continue to prepare. Alice will continue to inspire. It 

will not take a year. You have With sufficient preparations, when the Brotherhood of Iron Blood was 

launched, the Brotherhood of Iron Blood could not hold it, but now, you start the war one year in 

advance, and all our plans have been cracked. In the future, the tiger mouth is your nightmare. , Don’t 

want to rush into the tiger mouth fortress in this life. “ 

 

In the end, every word of Zhou Tianming was loud. 

 

Sanyouweimen, Gelga and others then reacted. It turned out that the purpose of Zhou Tianming’s 

rebellion was to force them to declare war on the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood in advance, making 

them unable to prepare properly. 

 

This level of war, such a large number of catapults, was the last time they launched, it was too costly, 

and two failures would cause them great vitality, and they could not recover within a year. one year 

later. 

 

At this stage, the level is officially controlled at level 175. After one year, everyone’s level stops at level 

175, and the equipment is also a dark gold set of level 175. They want to play the Jagged Brothers 

Alliance, and they do not have that ability. 

 

As for the interior of the Huaxia region, two betrayals were annihilated by Lu Yang. There will be no 

betrayals within a short time. Even if there are still dissatisfied people, Lu Yang can use more than one 



year to widely install spies. I am afraid One year later, the war was launched, and the guilds within 

Huaxia were also spread out in front of Lu Yang. They were destroyed by Lu Yang without waiting. 

 

“Is it worth it?” Stephen asked. 

 

“It’s worth it.” Zhou Tianming was dizzy for a while, he insisted and said, “I didn’t have a father and 

mother since I was a child, and I lived together as a brother. It’s our brothers, walking north and south, 

meeting so many people. “ 

 

Zhou Tianming clapped his chest suddenly and said with a thumbs up: “Lu Yang, the elder brother I have 

identified in my life, with him, I really feel the taste of my loved ones. With him, I have a home with my 

brother! We have a common guild called the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood, and a common home 

called the War Studio. We have a common goal and a common ideal. It is he who takes me step by step 

to today and tells me what Zhou Tianming is. Yes, what is wrong, what is life, what is the future, I have 

fought this life for him and it is worth it. “ 

 

Tom bowed deeply to Zhou Tianming and said, “I admire you, and here I swear, if you die, I will 

personally bow to you at your grave. If you are not dead, in the future battlefield, I and I Sword of Truth 

will consider you your worst enemy. “ 

 

Zhou Tianming laughed a lot but the station became more and more unstable, but the more so, Tom and 

Sanyouweimen and others were more afraid to step forward. 

 

Zhou Tianming was shot, and he was about to die. At this time, the last person who forced him out of 

the game, that is, who killed him in reality, would be cast aside by the entire network, even if it was 

Gelgar, he would not dare. Memorize this insult. 

 

For a while, everyone looked at Zhou Tianming like this, Zhou Tianming knew that he was unable to fight 

again, and stood quietly in place, not knowing how long it was, Zhou Tianming was disconnected like 

this, but his body was still standing in the game It didn’t fall down. 

 

Until he withdrew from the game for 10 points, he could only blame him. Zhou Tianming was judged 

offline by the game and would not go online again. Therefore, in the design of the game, the player has 

been offline for too long and will change from a standing posture to a sitting posture. 

 



When Zhou Tianming sat on the floor, Gelga and Sanyou Weimen confirmed that Zhou Tianming had 

quit the game. The tears in Alice’s eyes could not help but shed tears. Galga and Sanyou Weimen waited 

for Zhou. Tianming’s sitting body bowed. 

 

Zhou Tianming’s men did not know what was going on, but they felt the situation was not good, and 

they sent messages to Zhou Tianming. They knew that Zhou Tianming’s mobile phone was crazy and 

called Zhou Tianming, but no one responded. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1571 - Saved back 

  

The latest website: They contact Lu Yang again, but they ca n’t contact him either. Lu Yang has already 

quit the game. The main battlefield was handed over to the White Lion. He flew to Mexico by plane 

overnight. Time to know. 

 

He also walked with him for half of his life. Along the way, he kept pumping his mouth and asked himself 

why he was so stupid. 

 

Early the next morning. 

 

Lu Yang flew to Veracruz, and when he arrived at the hospital, Qi Yun’s medical team arrived eight hours 

earlier than them. 

 

Qi Yun saw Lu Yang rushing to the door of the rescue room and said hurriedly: “I have hired the best 

doctor in the United States, and I am trying my best to rescue it, and there is hope.” 

 

Han Zhong looked at Lu Yang apologetically and said, “Sorry.” 

 



Lu Yang patted Han Zhong’s shoulder, and no one could have thought that Galga would look for Zhou 

Tianming overnight and said, “I don’t blame you, I believe that Zhou Tianming will be fine.” 

 

Love bitterly nodded again and again. 

 

From the morning until the afternoon, the doctor saved nearly 20 hours in a row. When the blonde 

doctor walked out of the rescue room, Lu Yang rushed forward, grasping the doctor’s arm with 

trembling hands, and asked, “What happened? Is it alive? Is it all right? “ 

 

The doctor was startled by Lu Yang, took off his mask, and said blandly: “His life was very big. The shot 

was only 0.5 cm from the heart. The injured blood vessel was connected by our team, and he counted a 

life. “ 

 

“I’m scared to death.” Lu Yang sat on the ground like a vacant, pointed at the doctor and said with a 

smile: “The next good news, please be happy.” 

 

The doctor rolled his eyes and said, “You’re tired for 20 hours. I’ll see if you are happy.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed, bitterly loved for a long time, Han Zhong and others also leaned back on the chair and 

watched the doctor smile hard. 

 

“Thank you for your healing, I will give you the most satisfactory reward.” Lu Yang barely stood up and 

patted the doctor’s shoulder and asked, “When will he wake up.” 

 

“Wake up now, not general anesthesia. He underwent our last operation in a sober state. You can go to 

see him, but don’t be too many, don’t let him get too emotional.” The doctor said. 

 

“I’m going in,” said bitter love for the first time. 

 

Lu Yang nodded and said, “You go in with me, and the rest stay, beware of the people in Gherga.” 

 

Everyone nodded. 



 

Lu Yang led his bitter love into the rescue room for half of his life, and just saw Zhou Tianming lying 

weakly on the bed, his eyes staring at him a little bit indifferently. 

 

“Boss, you’re here.” Zhou Tianming asked slowly. 

 

The bitter love did not wait for Lu Yang for a long time. Lu Yang rushed to Zhou Tianming in front of him. 

He knelt down and pulled himself a mouth. He said, “Brother, I blame you, I am sorry for you.” 

 

Zhou Tianming grinned, and said, “You have a swollen face, it’s bloated.” 

 

Lu Yang walked to Zhou Tianming and said, “I know I blame you. This boy has been pumping his mouth 

from the plane, just like a pig. I don’t know if he pumped himself hundreds or thousands of times. “ 

 

“I’m sorry for you.” I didn’t know what to say for a long time, and my crying snot flowed to my mouth, 

my face full of regret. 

 

Zhou Tianming smiled cheerfully, saying, “I guessed that you would be like this after knowing the truth, 

haha, I guess it is accurate.” 

 

“Ah ?!” Suffering for a long time was a little bit stingy. 

 

Zhou Tianming said weakly: “Brother, don’t blame me. In order to convince the enemy, I can only 

conflict with you, so that is true.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “This is also my intention. Don’t blame yourself, just sit aside.” 

 

“Ah? Oh!” For a long time, bitter love still looked blank. 

 

Lu Yang turned his head to Zhou Tianming and said, “You are too fatal, and you are 0.5 centimeters 

away, and you are dead.” 



 

Zhou Tianming blushed and coughed and said, “It’s not dead now, it’s a shame, I thought I was dead.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed. He knew that Zhou Tianming was referring to the words before the fainting. The kind 

of strong words was not something that a big husband like Zhou Tianming could easily say. He could say 

that it must be about to die. Otherwise, a real man, why bother doing this gesture. 

 

“What is it, is a brother, take a good rest, no one will laugh at you, and no one dares to laugh at you.” Lu 

Yang said patted on his shoulder. 

 

“Oh, what, I’ll sleep, you go out first.” Zhou Tianming said blushing. 

 

Lu Yang knew Zhou Tianming’s thoughts and said with a smile: “Okay, let’s go by plane tonight, you 

should rest well first.” 

 

Zhou Tianming covered the quilt with his eyes closed and pretended to sleep. 

 

Lu Yang came out of the room with a bitter love and said to the doctor: “Trouble you go with me to 

Huaxia and wait for Zhou Tianming to be completely stable. Come back.” 

 

“No, we still have work.” The doctor was anxious. 

 

“Three times the salary,” Lu Yang said. 

 

“We follow you.” The doctor agreed quickly. 

 

In the evening. 

 

Lu Yang was worried that the people in Gelgar would find them here, and flew back to the East China 

Sea by plane overnight. When the East China Sea was over, the jet lag was night again. 

 



He arranged Zhou Tianming at the largest hospital in the East China Sea. The black swords guarded them 

day and night. Lu Yang returned to the studio with his bitter love for half his life. 

 

Lu Yang returned to his office, logged in to the game, a flash of light flashed, Lu Yang appeared at the 

Chiyang Fortress, and White Lion and others quickly came to Lu Yang at the same time. 

 

“Boss, how is Zhou Tianming?” Xia Yuwei asked anxiously. 

 

Lu Yang said: “All are settled, there is no danger to life, but for the time being not to let too many people 

visit.” 

 

“Scared me, it’s all right.” Xia Yuwei and Zhuo Jiu and others were relieved at the same time. 

 

“What’s going on in the game,” Lu Yang asked. 

 

The White Lion said: “The enemy left for a more violent attack yesterday, but we did not let the 

opponent move forward any further. The two sides fought around the seventh wall below the tiger’s 

mouth and have been fighting till now.” 

 

Xia Yuwei said: “It is estimated that the enemy will not be able to come in in a short period of time. 

Without heavy siege equipment, only their lawbreaker army will not cause us much damage. The only 

problem is that they have 160-level equipment There are too many people, we have too few people, 

and there are areas in South Korea and India. I don’t know when problems will occur. “ 

 

Lu Yang said: “Don’t care about dark gold equipment Push all our players with dark gold equipment to 

the front line, let them launch an attack from Blue Island, and fight against the enemy outside the city.” 

 

“Ah ?!” White Lion, Xia Yuwei, Tianyao, Liangyun and Jiang Ze were stunned. 

 

“Let’s not be able to fight them decisively.” Jiang Ze asked. 

 

Lu Yang said, “What are you afraid of?” 



 

Tian Yao said: “People are enough, but the 160-level dark gold set is indeed insufficient, and we can fight 

tough battles for a few days, and then we will not be equipped.” 

 

Fighting decisive battles outside the city is frequent enough to allow a piece of dark gold equipment to 

be defeated for a long time. One accidentally knocked it out. Furthermore, the enemy has more than 15 

million people. Even if the day and night are separated, 7.5 million people participate in the battle half 

the time, and there are more people than the Jagged Brothers Alliance. If they fight, they will still suffer. 

 

Lu Yang said: “Tell you a secret, I have drawings of 160 professional gold suits in my hand.” 

 

“What?” Tian Yao and others were stunned. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1572 - Lu Yang\'s Plan for the New World 

  

Latest website: Lu Yang signaled them to be quiet, and then said, “There are now 2 million sets in the 

warehouse, and they are still increasing at a rate of 50,000 sets per day.” 

 

“It’s great.” Suffering half-life said excitedly: “Then we can definitely win this battle. The nine strongest 

guilds will never survive us.” 

 

Lu Yang nodded and said, “However, you cannot use these equipment for the time being.” 

 

“Ah, why.” Jiang Ze asked. 

 

Lu Yang said: “I want to lie. Before this war, Hariken in the five southwestern countries and Claudio in 

the six southeast countries sent people to me and wanted to join us to attack the nine strongest guilds.” 



 

“I haven’t heard you before.” Jiang Ze frowned, and cast the map of the new continent on the ground. 

“These two people are not at ease, they must have hoped that we and the Nineth Strongest Guild would 

be exhausted. Only then suddenly rushed out to seize the fruits of victory. “ 

 

Lu Yang said, “Trouble is here. We can’t let Harriken and Claudio to take away our hard-hitting site, so 

the next time we enter the central map, we will be Claudio. Joint strangulation with defeated forces in 

the central region. “ 

 

If Claudio is killed from the southeast while tired of the nine strongest guilds attacking Lu Yang, Tom, 

Jerz and Orr * strongest guilds will actively merge into Claudio ’s guilds in the face of survival and death. 

, And even Sanyouweimen will join in self-protection. 

 

Radeviev and Stephen can only take the initiative to face Harriken’s attack. The Iron Brotherhood will 

restore its strength in one year. After one year, the New World is divided up by these two. Lu Yang 

wants to go in, do n’t Speaking of it, I am afraid that you will face the joint attack of Sanyou Weimen led 

by Claudio. 

 

Lu Yang absolutely does not allow such things to happen, so he would rather present an illusion and 

fight against the opponent while the enemy is weak, forcing him to retreat. In fact, Lu Yang prepared a 

larger new continent Battle plan. 

 

First, the alliance of the nine strongest guilds in the central region was divided. Second, the Sun King 

Guild formed by the six Southeastern countries was used as a bait, so that the arrogant Claudio would 

take the initiative to attack the nine guilds, and let them bother. 

 

Taking advantage of the battle between the nine strongest guilds and the Sun King Guild, Lu Yang 

pretended to be weak and secretly develop strength internally. 

 

If you want to do this, you have to fight this battle outside the city, and you must do your best to fight. 

There is little left in the 160-level dark gold set of the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood. 

 

“We know.” Jiang Ze said, “Rest assured that we will fight with all our strength to ensure that the enemy 

will let us die.” 



 

Xia Yuwei asked, “What do we do in South Korea and India? It seems to be struggling. Do we need to 

send someone to support it?” 

 

Lu Yang sneered and said, “No matter what they are, let them continue to fight. I want to see clearly 

who are the traitors. This time they are wiped out cleanly, so that we can quiet for a year and a half.” 

 

The rebellions in South Korea and India are too frequent. Lu Yang took advantage of this for a while. 

Now, there are traitors exposed by Li Wenxing, and Dingzhou Fortress is still firmly in Li Wenxing’s 

hands. 

 

India has always controlled the Holy Spirit Fortress and the Moonless Fortress, and rebels have 

appeared one after another, but neither has shaken Lu Yang’s foundation in these two regions. 

 

Zhou Tianming logged into the game and appeared in the inner city of Tiger Mouth Fortress. White Lion 

and Xia Yuwei and others hurried to ask about their physical condition. 

 

“Don’t blame us, the fighting is too fierce, and I really dare not leave.” White Lion said. 

 

Zhou Tianming said weakly: “I understand that this battle is related to the essence of our Jagged 

Brotherhood. Everything is about victory as the ultimate goal. I’m fine, you don’t have to worry.” 

 

Lu Yang asked, “Why did you come up?” 

 

Zhou Tianming said with a smile: “Must come, my gang is messing up now. I must quickly transfer the 

person who should be transferred back. The one who should be expelled should be expelled without 

leaving any hidden dangers.” 

 

Among the 600,000 players under Zhou Tianming, 17 heads of the siege army directly rebelled against 

the hostile guild, and 21 were reluctant to stay in the Iron Brotherhood again. Among the heads, a total 

of 372 betrayers and iron heart left. 

 



Lu Yang knew these people the first time, but he didn’t deal with it. He had to take care of Zhou 

Tianming’s thoughts. If these people had Zhou Tianming to protect, he would definitely accept them 

again for Zhou Tianming. 

 

“Everything comes as you think, don’t take into account, I am not a mean person, those who recognize 

you, you can stay.” Lu Yang said. 

 

Zhou Tianming grinned again and said, “No stay, everything is not good for the Jagged Brothers Alliance, 

and for those who are not good for our game city, I will not stay and leave it to me to handle it.” 

 

Lu Yang patted his shoulder, handed a magic flying carpet to Zhou Tianming’s hands, and said, “Sent 

you, all your decisions are my final decisions, do not change.” 

 

Zhou Tianming recognized that the flying carpet was the one that Lu Yang had used for two years, and 

nodded and left. 

 

In a small village behind the tiger mouth fortress, 600,000 people are gathering there. 

 

“What the **** is this, the boss cheated us all.” 

 

“We really followed him, and he said what we should do, let’s do it.” 

 

“Too chilling, too chilling.” 

 

“If he dares to do something wrong with our brother, we will not recognize him as the boss, and will not 

do with him.” 

 

“Let Lu Yang file a lawsuit. For so many years, Zhou Tianming hasn’t done a lot of ethics. Let’s tell him to 

go.” 

 

“Going online to expose him and ruin him.” 

 



… 

 

Pang Fei, Li Ze, and others are the main force, and they stirred up the people around them to discuss 

Zhou Tianming. Among these people, Pang Fei and Li Ze were the most guilty consciences, because they 

were firm betrayers and leavers. 

 

600,000 people are in a state of confusion. They are worried about their future and destiny. Now they 

urgently want to hear Zhou Tianming’s words so that they know what to do in the future. 

 

However, some people have been moved by Pang Fei and Li Ze. They are following Pang Fei and they are 

clamoring to expose Zhou Tianming on the Internet. 

 

Suddenly, Zhou Tianming descended from the sky, stopped 30 meters above the village’s central square, 

stopped, and looked at the people below with a somber expression. 

 

“Boss is here.” 

 

“Great, the boss is here.” 

 

“Zhou Tianming is here and let him explain.” 

 

“Must be accountable.” 

 

… 

 

The voice was noisy, shouting everything. 

 

Zhou Tianming’s eyes glanced across the hall. Soon, everyone was quiet. Pang Fei watched the crowd’s 

momentum was suppressed. Knowing that this could not be continued, he stepped forward and pointed 

at Tian Tianming in the sky and shouted: “Vice President, what do you mean, playing with us brothers? “ 

 



“Yeah, playing tricks.” 

 

“It killed us.” 

 

… 

 

It was another loud noise. 

 

Zhou Tianming looked at Pang Fei and the group of people behind him, and hummed coldly, and asked, 

“Pang Fei, you still have a face saying that I am a brother. I ask you, have you trusted Liu Jie?” 

 

“Why, what?” Pang Fei was dumbfounded and asked panicky, “How do you know?” 

 

Zhou Tianming looked at a player not far from Pang Fei, and said, “If you do n’t know, unless you do n’t 

know what to do, after I was injured yesterday, the content of your chat in panic has been recorded by 

the people around you, and you have not acknowledged it. ?” 

 

The audience was blown up. Who is Liu Jie? How did the thorns of the Jagged Brothers come from this 

way? Didn’t half of them kill Liu Jie, especially in the most difficult period at the beginning, no matter 

how many Jie Brothers’ traitors? Dissatisfied with the guild, they hate Liu Jie even more. 

 

The people who were with Pang Fei retreated one after another to distance him, and no one wanted to 

go north to a traitor and collegiate infamy. 

 

Pang Fei became isolated and helpless in a moment, and said in a panic, “Betrayed, who hasn’t found a 

backer. What’s wrong with this, what’s wrong?” 

 

Zhou Tianming said coldly, “I still do n’t admit it. You were wrong to be a spy for Liu Jie before I falsely 

betrayed. In recent years, who knows how much information you gave Liu Jie and how many brothers 

we hurt, I can stay You, you ask all the brothers present, can they keep you? “ 

 



600,000 people around looked coldly at Pang Fei. Such a person who relied on a man to sell his brother 

and sell his brother to count money, no one would dare to keep him. 

 

“Okay, I’m going, Zhou Tianming. One day, sooner or later, I will come back to find your account.” Pang 

Fei glanced for a week and found that everyone looked at him with indifference and hatred, and knew 

that it would not make sense to stay here again. , Took out the teleportation scroll and flew to Tianyu 

Shencheng. 

 

System prompt: Pang Fei was expelled from the guild, reason: betray the guild! 

 

The audience was uproar. 

 

Zhou Tianming looked at the next person and said, “Li Ze, what are you still doing here that I need to 

say? Who do you trust in secretly?” 

 

Li Ze came out of the queue and took out the teleportation scroll to leave. Similarly, a system prompt 

came and fired the guild because of betrayal. 

 

Next, Zhou Tianming named the traitors one by one, and told who they were relying on. Originally, they 

wanted to pit Zhou Tianming together, but they did not expect Zhou Tianming to come with 

preparations and face the evidence These traitors could only take out the scrolls and leave one by one. 

 

There are more than 700 people Zhou Tianming just drove out the Brotherhood of Iron Blood one by 

one, watching the captain of Zhou Tianming’s guard shed tears. 

 

“Boss, I can’t kick anyone anymore. These are brothers who have been with you for three or four years.” 

The captain of the guard yelled. 

 

Zhou Tianming’s face remained unchanged, and he said sharply, “Everyone who is not good for the 

Jagged Brothers Alliance is not my Zhou Tianming’s brother. 

 

In this scene, the official started a global live broadcast secretly from the moment it was known. 

 



“It’s more exciting than a TV series.” 

 

“Oh my god, Jagged Wrist, Zhou Tianming is really merciless.” 

 

“It’s too cold-blooded. They all followed his brother for two or three years.” 

 

… 

 

Countless people have commented on this, so that no one has watched the TV series. People want to 

know the final outcome of Zhou Tianming’s drama. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1573 - Distance meter 

  

Latest website: Liu Jie and Gailgar and others are also watching, but they look at it from different angles. 

 

“Who can tell me how Zhou Tianming managed to clear out more than 700 people and knew their exact 

betrayal goal.” Stephen frowned. 

 

Tom shrugged and said, “I’m also curious about this.” 

 

Sanyou Weimen said affirmatively: “There must be a spy reporter who specializes in investigating 

internal loyalty beside Lu Yang. Any action of the elite players of the Jagged Brothers Alliance cannot be 

separated from their sight.” 

 

“If that’s the case, it would be terrifying.” Alice said coldly, if there was such an organization, Alice would 

not have any more results in the Jagged Brotherhood in the future, even if she did, she couldn’t believe 

it. 



 

Radvidev said: “I’m afraid it’s not only the interior, but also the entire China region. Lu Yang walked in 

front of us. His intelligence system is so perfect that we have been led by his nose in this battle.” 

 

“It is necessary to dig out their spy reporters, and it will not be easy to fight afterwards. If you have no 

covert spies, you will use them now.” Sanyou Weimen said. 

 

Radvedev and Olma looked at each other and shook their heads. 

 

“Don’t be reluctant, you must enable it now.” Sanyouweimen said excitedly. 

 

Tom sighed and said, “Where are there any spies? This battle was used. Not only Zhou Tianming was 

cleared here, but also the spies I arranged under the vice presidents of Lu Yang were also cleared. I 

Nothing is known about the Jagged Brotherhood. “ 

 

Radvedev said, “So am I.” 

 

Olma said, “Me too.” 

 

Jerz said: “I didn’t expect you to be cleaned up like me.” 

 

… 

 

The nine spies were all cleared up in this war. At first they were a little embarrassed to say it. I did not 

expect that it was not just one of them, but the nine spies were all dealt with by Lu Yang. 

 

“It’s too scary. Lu Yang’s spy organization is too scary.” Sanyou Weimen said helplessly. 

 

Tom and others were silent. 

 



Where do they know, this time it was Tian Feng who bet on what he learned in his life and worked hard 

in front of Lu Yang to make sure that Lu Yang knows how useful this spy organization is. 

 

Lu Yang did not expect that Tian Feng could be so powerful. Tian Feng was arrested by nearly 100 hostile 

guild spy leaders and thousands of guild espionage members in the entire Iron Brotherhood. 

 

This is not like the real world, but can also use torture to torture the rest of their members. It was 

entirely Tian Feng and Qing Qian Zimeng who cooperated to fish these people out, struggling Tian Feng’s 

full strength. 

 

However, it seems that the effect is very good. Lu Yang was just like a fat man full of moisture. Now he 

has removed all the moisture, and the body can’t speak easily. Anyone around him is his own feeling. , 

Not generally wonderful. 

 

“Are you free? Would you like to come out and chat?” Lu Yang sat leisurely in the gate of the tiger 

mouth fortress and sent a message to His Excellency Jerz, the president of the Free Army of the Polish 

Five-member Federation. 

 

Jerz and Sanyouweimen are thinking hard about the countermeasures. Seeing the little sent by Lu Yang, 

Jerz has no changes on the surface, but his heart is shocked. 

 

He guessed: What do you mean, showing off to yourself? Impossible, Lu Yang is not that kind of person. 

Is it divorce? Very likely. 

 

Jerz ignored Lu Yang a little, but in the end, he still couldn’t hold back his curiosity and said, “Where to 

talk?” 

 

System prompt: Lu Yang sends you a special space invitation! 

 

Jerz clicked to agree, a flash of light flashed, Jerz appeared in an office, and Lu Yang was sitting opposite 

the office round table. 

 

“Sit down.” Lu Yang said with a smile on Jerez. 



 

Jerz frowned and sat across from Lu Yang, asked Erlang with his legs raised, “What do you mean?” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “Gossiping, how are you? It’s okay these two days.” 

 

Jerz shrugged his shoulders and said, “You asked it knowingly, and have to admit that your two tricks are 

beautiful, once solving the internal problems that Alice created for you, and again and again the 

problems that Alice made for you. foreign aggression.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Thanks a lot for the praise.” 

 

Jerz smiled and said, “Don’t forget, our trebuchet parts are on the way. It will be difficult for your tiger 

to block us when the materials arrive.” 

 

Lu Yang also laughed and said, “I’m afraid you will be swallowed by other guilds before you enter the 

tiger’s mouth.” 

 

Jerz sneered and said, “Who has that ability can swallow our nine strongest guilds.” 

 

Lu Yang leaned forward and said to Jerz across the table: “What if I tell you that it is Claudio, the 

president of the Sun King Guild in the southeast, and Harriek in the southwest?” 

 

Jerz Haha smiled and said, “Why did they swallow us up? I’m afraid they will be killed when we come 

out.” 

 

“It’s normal, but Jerz, let me ask you a word.” Lu Yang’s expression suddenly became stubborn, sneer 

and said to Jerz: “If I send 2 million players, start from Blue Island, on the coast The region is at war with 

you. I will leave the others alone. I will only attack when you and the guild are online. The main target is 

to fight against the five Polish nations for three weeks. What do you think? “ 

 

“You!” Jerz’s eyes widened in shock, and he stood up, pointed at Landing Yang and said, “You want to 

hurt me.” 



 

Lu Yang smiled and spread his hand. “This negotiation is just a bit interesting now. Sit down and talk. 

Don’t be so excited. No one wants to hurt you.” 

 

Jerz sat back in his chair and frowned. 

 

Lu Yang is not in a hurry, just wait for him. This strategy was designed by Lu Yang long ago. Even if 

Claudio did not send someone to come to him, Lu Yang would go to Claudio on his own initiative. 

 

The original purpose was for Claudio to kill Gelga. The Sun Kings Association controlled the area where 

Gelga was located. Many of the Group of Eight are players from the six Argentine countries. The two 

sides have a high degree of overlap, and Claudio can go there. Takeover smoothly. 

 

According to Lu Yang’s idea, Lu Yang nominally allied with Claudio, and actually put Claudio in front of 

himself, welcoming the attacks of the remaining eight strongest guilds. 

 

Claudio, even if he knew it was a pit, he had to jump in, because Lu Yang had already been exhausted 

with both sides of the nine strongest guilds before. 

 

Jerz thought about it for a long time and thought of countless options, but he found that Lu Yang’s move 

was a dazzling impunity. No matter what you do, as long as the beginning of this matter goes in the 

direction of Lu Yang, what will happen next? Using conspiracies and tricks, the results are the same, and 

Jerz can’t crack this trick at all. 

 

Even if Jerz now tells Sanyouweimen and Olma these words that Lu Yang said, they will not give up 

attacking the tiger mouth fortress, the arrow will have to be sent on the string, they organized for three 

months, the purpose is to fight This battle today. 

 

At most, they would agree to Jerz, and do his best to help him share Lu Yang’s attack, but Lu Yang 

wanted to fight them, no matter how Jerz hid, he couldn’t escape Lu Yang’s attack, because Lu Yang 

planted beside them They couldn’t find the secret agents, and the high-level agents they placed next to 

Lu Yang were all exposed. 

 

“Damn.” Jerz slammed the table hard, screaming at Landing Yang. “What do you want?” 



 

Lu Yang smiled and said: “Simple, two requirements, the first one, the team I sent out has a total of 2 

million people, of which 1 million will fight with you, and another 1 million will fight with Galga, with you 

It was a fake, a real fight with Galga. 

 

The second requirement is that today you owe me a favor, and you will return it to me in the future. “ 

 

“It’s that simple?” Gertz asked. 

 

“It’s that simple.” Lu Yang signaled that he could leave, and said, “Yes, don’t tell other people about this, 

especially Harricken. I still want to sell mercy, who do you guess?” 

 

“I don’t care who he is. It doesn’t matter to me. I don’t bother to think about it.” Jerz said indignantly, 

turning and exiting the special space. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and poured himself a cup of tea, drank it, nodded with satisfaction, and said, “Nice, good 

taste.” 

 

He sent a message to Radvidev and said, “Sir, are you interested in chatting?” 

 

“What do you want me to do?” Radevjev asked vigilantly. If it had been before, he would have refused, 

but what happened in the past two days made him admire Lu anode. He also wanted to see Lu Yang 

himself. People, where is the charm, let people like Zhou Tianming willing to die for him. 

 

Lu Yang sent an invitation to Radvidev and said, “Come in a special space, let’s talk a few words.” 

 

“Okay.” Radevjeev agreed, his eyes flashed, and he appeared in Lu Yang’s office. He saw Lu Yang sitting 

across the conference table, sat down with a smile, and asked, “Jiu Yang President Lu Yang, today I 

finally sat down peacefully and talked to you Lu Yang smiled and said, “President Radvedev, I have long 

admired you, too. The distance between us should not be an enemy. “ 

 

Radevjeev stared at Landing Yang, sneered, and said, “You don’t need to say that, you have become an 

enemy.” 



 

Obviously, Radvedev did not show weakness, nor would he bow his head, absolutely not giving Lu Yang 

any chance to find loopholes. 

 

But Lu Yang didn’t care about Radeviev’s words, and said with a smile: “It’s not necessarily the enemy. 

For example, now I bring a kind reminder.” 

 

“What do you mean? Can you remind me? Harriek?” Radvedev sneered. 

 

Lu Yang Yile said, “It looks like you’ve been prepared.” 

 

Radvidev stood up and said, “If it’s just this matter, we don’t need to talk about it, I’m leaving.” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “If you leave, I promise you will regret it.” 

 

Chapter 1574 - Lu Yang cheats Claudio 

  

Latest website: Radeviev has been seeking the initiative in negotiations, but Lu Yang’s sentence made all 

his initiatives passive. He frowned and asked, “What do you mean by that?” 

 

Lu Yang pointed at the chair with a smile and said, “Let’s sit down and talk.” 

 

Radevjeev stared at the landing for a few seconds before finally returning to his seat and asking, “What 

are you talking about?” 

 

Lu Yang tapped the table with his left hand and said, “From this moment on, I will mobilize 2 million 

people every day and night to log in to the south beach of Tiger Mouth from the direction of Blue Island 

to launch an offensive against you and hit your guild.” 

 

“What do you mean?” Radvedev couldn’t sit still. 

 



Lu Yang knocked off the table again and said, “Harriken sent Wei An to find me, to make an alliance with 

me, and let me hit you with all my strength. He waited for you to attack you from behind when you 

were exhausted on the front. I think this condition Yes, I promised. “ 

 

Radevjeev’s eyes widened sharply and asked, “Don’t you dare to send someone out, aren’t you afraid I’ll 

stop on the beach?” 

 

Lu Yang sneered and said, “Such a long beach, can you stop here? As long as you can go ashore, you will 

play according to your team. I can’t guarantee that in three days, your people will be exhausted. I will hit 

you two This week, Harriken will surely attack your hometown. By that time, will your defensive 

personnel in the hometown be able to keep Harriken’s millions of elites? “ 

 

Radevjeev’s complexion instantly turned dark, and he stared at Luyang Yang, “What the **** do you 

want?” 

 

Lu Yang said he knew it was time to persuade Radvidev. This man was afraid of anger and couldn’t go 

too far. He smiled and said, “I’m not malicious to you, and I don’t want Hariken to grow in the 

southwest. I hope you fight. The harder it is, the better it is. I sit for the benefit of the fisherman, so I just 

tell you, be careful of the back line, and don’t lose your hometown because of fighting with me. “ 

 

Radvijef understood, and said, “Your ambition is great. Thank you for your advice. I will not take the 

initiative to attack the people you send. Who do you want to fight? Just go fight, I will pay you back. This 

is human. “ 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Thank you.” 

 

With Radeviev’s words, the joint attack of the nine strongest guilds was disintegrated. Once Galga found 

that Lu Yang attacked him, the rest would not help, and Galga could guess with his feet. What secret 

agreement has been reached between them and Lu Yang. 

 

Even if it was only speculation and no real evidence, Galga would never dare to stay here, and he must 

lead the team to leave, and the area where Gelga is located is on the way to retreat from the other eight 

strongest guilds. Dare not hit hard. 

 



That night. 

 

The white lion, Jiang Ze, and Xia Yuwei each took 600,000 people to the Blue Island and crossed the sea 

on the east coast of the New World overnight. 

 

All these actions were carried out on the bright side, but the nine strongest guilds have no source at all 

on the Iron Brotherhood. They do n’t know what Lu Yang is doing, and they do n’t know who the Iron 

Brother Brothers are now. Where is it and what is it doing. 

 

As a result, when the White Lion and Xia Yuwei took 1.8 million people to the side of the tiger’s mouth 

10 kilometers, and Galga and others camped, the Galga’s scouts discovered that the Iron Blood Brothers 

attacked the camp. 

 

“Brother Brotherhood is coming from the sea again, hit them fast.” 

 

“Get together soon.” 

 

… 

 

Who would have thought that there are 7.5 million players of the nine strongest guilds under the Tiger 

Mouth Fortress. The Jagged Brothers League has just experienced turmoil. With respite, the defense is 

too late, and they dare to take the initiative to attack. The people below were in a tense defensive state, 

and the others were very casual. 

 

Of course, these people do not include Jerz’s Polish five-nation players. Jerz took his most elite main 

force, stood in front of him, and played Tai Chi with Jiang Ze. Both sides wore elite equipment, but they 

used With the least lethal skills, Jiang Ze’s 600,000 people are completely pretending to be. 

 

This is not the case in the Gelga area. The White Lion slashed a Gelga’s men and snarled, “In order to 

avenge Zhou Tianming, the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood, kill ~!” 

 

“Kill!” The most elite White Lion Army and Xia Yuwei Army rushed into the middle of the loosely-

guarded Gelga camp and hacked around. 



 

Gelgar, Daniel and others ran back in a panic, hurried the whole team, and battled the White Lion and 

Xia Yuwei’s team. 

 

The fierce fight here, on the other side, Claudio was watching the live broadcast, and said to Natalya 

with satisfaction: “You have done a great job, and actually let Lu Yang and Gelga, Jerz’s The guild is 

playing. “ 

 

Natalia got into Claudio’s arms and said proudly, “How can you reward me?” 

 

“Clear you again in a while.” Claudio Haha laughed and continued to stare at the war on both sides. 

From his perspective, he could see that both sides had fought fiercely, especially Gherga. 

 

“Dididi” 

 

Claudio’s speaker rang. He picked it up and looked at it. It was from Lu Yang. He pressed the connection 

button with a smile and asked, “President Lu Yang, why did you call me at this time? . “ 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “How’s my play?” 

 

“Satisfied, very satisfied.” Claudio Haha laughed and drank a cigar. “I never thought that President Lu 

Yang’s strategy was so clever. The First World War calmed down the internal and external problems, and 

forced the nine strongest guilds to suspend the offensive. Rest assured, I will give you the greatest 

reward for what you do now. “ 

 

Lu Yang said: “Then I thank you first, when are you going to send troops?” 

 

Claudio said: “Looking at your situation, how long are you going to fight?” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Looking at the current situation I’m afraid we have to wait until the nine strongest guilds 

bring the trebuchets. I suggest you don’t hurry, they are not tired, two weeks later. . “ 

 



“Okay, then two weeks later,” Claudio Haha laughed. 

 

“That’s it.” Lu Yang hung up the phone and said with a sneer, “Stupid.” 

 

Claudio frowned as he hung up the phone. He felt that Lu Yang was wrong this time. How could he not 

want his allies to join the battle as soon as possible? However, he said that he would be allowed to 

participate in the battle two weeks later. Claudio thought there was something wrong. 

 

“Two weeks, two weeks.” Claudio pondered carefully and made the enemy tired. I am afraid that one 

week is enough. For two weeks, I am afraid that the nine strongest guilds will retreat. 

 

“No, I have to discuss it with someone.” Claudio quickly picked up the phone and called his think tank 

one by one. 

 

In fact, Lu Yang did lie to him, but the deceptive words he said were true. Claudio was a fool to do what 

Lu Yang said. No problem. But how could Claudio be a fool? He would definitely I think Lu Yang deceived 

him and turned to do what he thinks, for example, attack early! 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1575 - Lessons from Kim Kwang Hyun 

  

The latest website: Lu Yang hung up the phone, Claudio’s matter was resolved, and the following is to 

solve the problem in South Korea. 

 

From the joint attack of the nine strongest guilds, to the rebellion of Zhou Tianming, and to this day, 

players in the South Korean region have exposed their nature, who is a traitor and who has caused the 

iron brothers to die, Lu Yangquan saw it. It’s time to pack them. 

 



The reason why Tu Feng and Qing Qian Zimeng did not appear in previous battles is that Lu Yang sent Tu 

Feng and Qing Qianzimeng all to the South Korean region. Using Qing Qianzimeng ’s intelligence 

network, he opposed all opposition to Lu Yang. Information against the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood 

and all those involved in the rebellion were collected. 

 

Lu Yang issued a special invitation to space, including Chen Qiang, the chief of the army, Tian Yao, the 

vice chairman, the elderly who loved half a life and the old man, and Tu Feng and Qing Qian Zimeng. 

 

The light flickered. At about the same time, six people teleported into the special space. When they saw 

Lu Yang, they all bowed down. 

 

“Boss, our people are all assembled, and we can go to the blue island to fight at any time.” Chen Qiang 

said. 

 

“I’m ready,” Tian Yao said. 

 

“I have the same,” said bitter love for a long time. 

 

“I’m ready,” the old man said. 

 

The four have prepared nearly 5 million players in the Jagged Brothers Alliance, but also lost the New 

Year’s time to make the staffing so complete. 

 

“Sit down and say.” Lu Yang motioned a few of them to sit in front of themselves, and when everyone 

was seated, he said, “You don’t go to Blue Island.” 

 

“Don’t go to the Blue Island?” Old Man Chi was surprised, and asked, “Where are we going?” 

 

Lu Yang projected the map to his desk, pointed at Dingzhou City sharply and said, “Go here.” 

 

“Korea?” The four were a little surprised. 

 



Lu Yang nodded, he changed to a comfortable sitting position, and said with a dull look: “Four days, Kim 

Kwang-soo and his Korean army have played well. Thanks to my nine congresses to fight us, Zhou 

Tianming also rebelled. In the four-day war in the South Korea, these four days, they should take 

advantage of them, they have taken advantage of them, should not let them take advantage of them, 

they have taken advantage, now, it is time to settle accounts. “ 

 

The old man in the twilight frowned, saying, “Kim Kwang Hyun and his Korean army did an excessive job. 

If it is the past, we have no problem fighting them, but now we need to support the battle of the blue 

island, and we must start a full-scale war with the Korean region. Not a bit more difficult. “ 

 

Tian Yao said: “The key is that they have a new potion, called Ningshen Mixture. After use, they add 

400,000 spell defense and physical defense. They wear the 160-level dark gold suit with the same 

defense power as the 170-level gold suit, and the 150-level gold suit. They have the same defensive 

power as the 160-level dark gold suit, and we play very passively with them. “ 

 

This is the key factor for Kim Kwang-soo to be able to lay down the entire South Korean region. Li 

Wenxing ’s regiment and Kim Kwon ’s front are fighting. Even if Kim Kwong-soo ’s cooperative combat 

capability is weaker than Li Wen-sing, on the one hand, Kim Kwong-soo has a lot of people. The overall 

strength of the men has increased by 30%. 

 

The old man said, “I’m also worried about this mixture, I really don’t know where the stick was 

obtained.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “If I tell you, what medicine did I sell to him?” 

 

“What?” Elderly Chi Mu and Tian Yao were stunned. 

 

Love bitterly smiled and said, “Boss, this potion was sold by you. Tell me, there must be something 

wrong with this potion.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and threw four of them, each with a bottle of black liquid, and said, “This is called the 

blood of the demon. During the battle, the blood of the devil was sprinkled on the wand, bow and 

arrows, and melee weapons to attack the people who used the Nether Mix. Their defense and magic 

resistance will be ignored as 0. “ 

 



“What?” The old man and the four men, such as Tian Yao, were stunned. 

 

Bitter love said excitedly for a long time: “Will we hit them like cutting a tofu with a kitchen knife?” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “This is why I asked you to gather 5 million ordinary players. Did you just hear 

that I told you to fight South Korea? You are worried you can’t beat it.” 

 

Chen Qiang was a little embarrassed and said, “Really, now the whole momentum is so good, we are 

going to lose. I really have no face to see you and other players in the Jagged Brotherhood.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “Go, go to Dingzhou City, replace Han Sha and let their people take a break.” 

 

The old man at the twilight was a little surprised. In the past, no matter how the internal rebellion was 

fought, Lu Yang would give a degree, whether to kill at will, or to kill only the traitors, or slaughter for a 

few days. Lu Yang would say, but this time, Lu Yang did not say. 

 

The old man could not help but asked, “Boss, didn’t you miss something.” 

 

Lu Yang looked at the old man, and asked, “I should say what I want to say. I want to say the rest. Do 

whatever you want, and do what you think.” 

 

“I see.” The old man with amusement, turned his head away. 

 

Love for half a life and Tianyao also understood that Lu Yang is letting them launch a **** revenge in the 

South Korean region, so that all the traitors and those who want to overthrow the Jagged Brothers 

Alliance will experience a pain that will never be forgotten in this life. 

 

Lu Yang looked at Tu Feng and Qing Qian Zimeng and said, “You two are responsible for giving them four 

directions.” 

 

“Yes.” Tu Feng and Qing Qian Zimeng said together. 

 



There are 27 fortresses in the 100-level to 140-level fortresses in the South Korean area. Each of them is 

a map of the forces of the new South Korean city owner and the enemy. Tu Feng and Qing Qiang Meng 

have detailed information. 

 

Lu Yang withdrew from the special space and flew to the inner city of Dingzhou Fortress with a 

teleportation scepter. Then, he came to the command center of the battlefield of the city wall, the 

tower. 

 

Li Wenxing was doing his best to direct and saw Lu Yang coming, and asked awkwardly, “Boss, why are 

you here?” 

 

The victory of the tiger mouth fortress made Li Wenxing extremely embarrassed. Contrary to the victory 

of the tiger mouth, except for the Dingzhou fortress, all other places were lost, and a large number of 

traitors appeared. If it was not Hansha ’s 10 guilds, 2 million people Join the battle, I am afraid that the 

Dingzhou Fortress has now been lost. 

 

Lu Yang looked at Li Wenxing carefully, he found that Li Wenxing’s face was very pale, and the system 

connectivity was only 91.07%. 

 

“I heard that you haven’t slept for four days, and you have been conducting here?” Lu Yang asked. He 

was very satisfied with Li Wenxing, which proved that he didn’t pick the wrong person, and Li Wenxing 

did not betray him. 

 

“Boss, I feel ashamed of you.” Li Wenxing said with gritted teeth. 

 

Lu Yang patted his shoulder comfortably and said, “This time, I don’t blame you. You can stand up to the 

pressure of South Korea for four days and prove your loyalty. After this war, I will be heavy Reward you. 

“ 

 

Li Wenxing’s eyes circled red, and the four days seemed short to others, but to him, it was extremely 

long. 

 



This is an era of extremely developed networks. It is very easy to find Li Wenxing’s home. During these 

four days, Li Wenxing’s home was not known to have been smashed by many Koreans. His parents and 

girlfriends lived in fright every day. 

 

Outside the headquarters of the Jagged Brotherhood in South Korea, there are thousands of 

demonstrators, all of whom are old. They throw them with stinky eggs and rotten leaves every day. 

Players loyal to Li Wenxing are not disturbed every day. Many people decide go away. 

 

Li Wenxing was worried that they would leave and the entire team would collapse. He would spend a lot 

of time every day to appease these players who were leaving. 

 

These people are easier, and even more difficult are those who have betrayed their hearts. They steal a 

large amount of internal information, and secretly release water as soon as it is their duty at night to let 

the enemy run up the wall. 

 

Li Wenxing didn’t dare to sleep for four consecutive days. A large part of the reason was here. In 

addition to Jin Guang’s constant sending and attacking and propaganda, Li Wenxing was exhausted. 

Even so, he still failed. 

 

Most of the fortress was lost, and the remaining one was not preserved by him. If Lu Yang pursues the 

blame, he is the first person responsible, even if he is fired, it is all right. 

 

In fact, his girlfriend persuaded him to take advantage of Kim Kwang-hyun while accepting Kim Kwang-

hyun ’s conditions, but Li Wenxing had his own attachment. He hated the consortium, and he hated the 

rules in the consortium. He preferred to follow him. He would rather be expelled from Lu Yang than stay 

here. 

 

At this meeting, Li Wenxing was ready to be fired, but he did not expect that Lu Yang not only did not 

fire him, but also left him and rewarded him. 

 

“Boss, I’m sorry for you.” Li Wenxing bowed heavily to Landing Yang and burst into tears. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and patted him on the shoulder. To be honest, he likes Li Wenxing as a person. This is a 

person who is loyal to his profession and who is willing to work for him. 



 

“Come up, there will be 5 million reinforcements in the next war. Today, I will completely wipe out those 

traitors and those who oppose us.” Lu Yang said. 

 

“5 million people?” Li Wenxing looked at Lu Yang in surprise and asked, “Boss, where are you from so 

many people?” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Just look at it.” 

 

The four teleportation arrays of Dingzhou Fortress suddenly burst into the sky at the same time. 

 

Outside the city. 

 

Kim Kwang-soo was standing at a place less than 300 meters from the city wall and looking at the city 

head. When he saw Lu Yang appeared, Kim Kwong-soo knew that the war had finally arrived Starting 

from the tiger mouth fortress crisis relief, Jin Guangxian foresaw that Lu Yanghui would come first to 

pack him, which is why he attacked Dingzhou Fortress day and night. 

 

If the fortress of Dingzhou was laid, he would be closing the door to the South Korean region. 

Unfortunately, it would have been successful. The emergence of Han Sha’s two million new troops has 

defeated all hopes of Kim Kwang-soo. 

 

This time, Jin Guangyu formed a corps of nearly ten million people, divided into two parts, one part 5 

million people, and attacked the Dingzhou fortress day and night. 

 

This is their original plan, but this army of nearly ten million people, after laying 27 forts other than the 

Dingzhou fortress, the 27 presidents operating jointly with Kim Kwang-soo are no longer eager to hit 

Dingzhou. City. 

 

Instead, these people began to fight for the ownership of the 27 fortresses, so that one day, Jin Guangxu 

had to use an army to threaten the 27 people first, forcing them to take the main force to join the 

battle. 

 



Jin Guangxi took the opportunity to divide the 27 people into 11 forces, gave them 11 fortresses, and 

left the remaining 16 to the major chambers of commerce that supported him. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1576 - Shouting castle 

  

Latest website: These people refused to accept it, but they took photos of Jin Guangyu’s strength. In the 

end, they still sent people to participate in the war. They also had some reservations. This is one of the 

reasons why the Dingzhou Fortress was not captured. 

 

Jin Guangxi saw Lu Yang’s arrival and saw thousands of rays of light, knowing that the main force of the 

Brotherhood of the Iron Blood was coming, he sighed and cursed: “Smith, **** bastard, you have the 

courage to bring people out, see I won’t destroy you, Smeda ~! “ 

 

Vice President An Zhenmin yelled excitedly: “Her President, please allow me to lead 300,000 people to 

take the initiative to launch an attack on Lu Yang. I want to take this opportunity to defeat him 

personally and let the whole world know how powerful our Korean players are. “Smith ~!” 

 

Since Lu Yang entered the game, he has survived hundreds of battles and has become a world-

recognized **** of war. All guilds are proud to defeat Lu Yang. No one has ever succeeded. The 

Dingzhou Fortress Iron Brothers Alliance can only passively defend, unable to counterattack, thinking 

that Lu Yang will bring no difference between them. With the Ningshen mixture to increase the 400,000 

defense and 400,000 magic resistance attributes, defeat Lu Yang. Workhorse. 

 

“Stupid, Smeda.” Jin Guangxu was not stupid. Lu Yang arrived with reinforcements. He must bring high 

morale to the players in the fortress of Dingzhou. At this time, it is very unwise to attack the city. 

 

An Zhenmin blinked. He usually applied for siege, and Jin Guangmin was very supportive. This time, he 

did not support it. An Zhenmin did not understand what was going on, and asked, “Why not siege?” 

 



Kim Kwang-soo ’s face suddenly showed the expression of Zhizhu’s grip, shaking his head and saying, “Lu 

Yang actually came in person, we will give Lu Yang a fair chance to fight with our Republic of Korea 

players, otherwise we will not be too big for the people. This gesture is definitely an insult to ourselves. 

“ 

 

An Zhenmin suddenly realized, bowed respectfully to Jin Guangzhen, and said, “His Excellency President, 

I am far-sighted, I am far behind, Smeda!” 

 

Kim Kwang-soo was very satisfied with An Zhenmin’s flattery, and said, “You have a bright future, you 

are very conscious, and I appreciate you very much.” 

 

“Thank you for your cultivation, Smeda!” An Zhenmin overjoyed and said, “I must do my best for the 

President.” 

 

Kim Kwang-soo has no ability to control such a large army. In fact, he is the largest drug dealer in South 

Korea. The 10 million people in his hands are actually formed by more than one hundred Korean guilds. 

 

Kim Kwang-soo has money but no soldiers. He urgently needs the loyalty of the president of a small 

guild like An Zhenmin. 

 

“Before you accompany me to the battlefield, I talk to Lu Yang in person.” Jin Guangxi said. 

 

“Yes!” An Zhenmin replied loudly. He accompanied Jin Guangyu to the front and shouted loudly: “Stop 

the attack, the president ordered, stop the attack.” 

 

The twelve vice-chairmen under the attack in the city heard the order and frowned and looked back. 

They found that Jin Guangyu came, and the trot rushed all the way to Jin Guangyu. 

 

“Dear President Jin Guangzhen, what do you command?” Liu Zaixu, the nineteenth vice chairman, asked 

with a bowed compliment, which was also a lack of money. 

 

“Don’t fight?” Song Jishuo, the 29th vice chairman, asked with a frown. He is a tough guy and is not good 

at knotting, but Ningshen Mixture is only available to Jin Guangxu, and he dares not to resist. 



 

Jin Guangxi said in a spirited manner: “I want to have a decisive battle with Lu Yang in the wild, and you 

back down, I talk to Lu Yang.” 

 

Song Zhishuo frowned and said, “We have the Ningshen Mixture. If Lu Yang is not stupid, he should not 

come down. He must lose.” 

 

Kim Kwang-soo was even more proud, and said with a laugh: “If he doesn’t come down, I will scold him 

down, and I will also broadcast me scold him, so that everyone in the world knows that Lu Yang is in 

front of our players in the Republic of Korea. A kind. “ 

 

“Chairman Kim is really wise, Smeda!” Liu Zaixu touted with a smile on his face. 

 

Song Zhishuo also thought that this was reasonable, and said with a smile: “Since Lu Yang came here for 

his own humiliation, then we let President Jin complete him, and I will open a video on the side.” 

 

An Zhenmin haha said with a smile: “I have already contacted the major domestic live broadcast 

channels and the famous international live broadcast platforms, and they will be here soon.” 

 

Jin Guang laughed loudly and said stubbornly: “Relax, look at how I humiliate Lu Yang. I want to 

humiliate him without complacency, he voluntarily apologized to us and made him regret attacking our 

South Korean region, Smed ! “ 

 

Jin Guangxun said more and more proud, let everyone stop in place, a person walked 50 meters below 

the city, looked at the city with a proud look, at this time Jin Guangxi thought about how he humiliated 

Lu Yang, The thing that made Lu Yang shame in front of the whole world did not even notice that he had 

been standing under the city for more than a minute. 

 

Ramparts. 

 

Han Fei was walking by Lu Yang’s side. When he saw a stupid man who came over and was proud of 

himself, he didn’t explain his intentions in advance. He stood laughing and said, “What is this fool 

doing?” 



 

Han Yu held a bow and arrow at Jin Guangyu and said, “Tell him.” 

 

“Fashion Broken Moon” 

 

A silver light flew out of Han Yu’s hands, centering on Jin Guangxu’s head, centered on Jin Guangxu, and 

falling into a violent explosion within 10 meters. 

 

After the light, Jin Guangxi fell to the ground and died! 

 

An Zhenmin, Liu Zaixu, and others were also curious about how Jin Guangxi didn’t speak. Then, Jin 

Guangxi was dead. A group of people looked at Jin Guangxi and the two stupid people lying on the 

ground. They were all mad, but they didn’t dare to run. past. 

 

An Zhenmin shouted at a distance of one hundred meters: “Ha ~! Smida ~! Smida ~! That’s Master Jin 

Guangyu, the president we came to negotiate with you, how can you kill him, How do you kill a 

negotiator. “ 

 

Han Yu held her neck and listened carefully, but did not hear clearly, and asked Han Fei, “What did he 

say?” 

 

Han Fei didn’t understand, scratched his head, and said, “It seems like you’re blaming how you dare to 

kill him, saying that he is someone you can’t kill.” 

 

“Who is so crazy, I have to kill him.” Han Yu aimed at Kim Kwang-soo. 

 

The light flashed. 

 

Jin Guangzhang was resurrected in place, and he jumped up and pointed at the city head and yelled: “Oh 

~ Smida ~!” 

 

A white light flashed, and Jin Guangxi exploded, fell to the ground, and died! 



 

Han Yu hummed and cursed, “I’m annoying to hear the three words Smida, and I’m almost vomiting 

these days.” 

 

Han Fei: “Uh, I feel like he’s here to negotiate.” 

 

Han Yu: “…” 

 

Han Yu: “Then you don’t say it earlier.” 

 

Han Fei said with a smile: “Did I just hear it?” 

 

“Get off.” Han Yu was too lazy to talk to Han Fei and turned to find Lu Yang. 

 

Lu Yang stood on the top of the city gate and saw the scene below the city clearly. He also knew that the 

person who came was Jin Guangxun, and he knew more about the purpose of Jin Guangxun. Among the 

more than ten vice-chairmen around Jin Guangxuan, he ranked No. Pei Dongxu, the 38th vice-chairman, 

is his spy. Just now Jin Guangxu talked about what they were talking about, and Lu Yang heard them 

clearly. 

 

“Brother, I seem to be coming down the city to negotiate. I was killed by mistake.” Han Yu said. 

 

“It’s okay, I’ll take a look.” Lu Yang slowly came to the side of the city wall, holding the women’s wall and 

watching the resurrected Jin Guangxu asked below, “Who are you, why do you want us to single us out? 

Fortress. “ 

 

Kim Kwang was furious, and his fingers leaped wildly and cursed: “You damn, no grace, should be taken 

away by Satan. I am the largest guild in South Korea, and the president of the Korean Empire Guild. I 

came to negotiate with you, how dare you kill me. “ 

 

Countless shots suddenly appeared below the city, collectively taking pictures of the landing sun. 

 



Lu Yang was happy, knowing that this reporter was here, saying, “Who knows you’re here to negotiate, 

standing under the city and smirking for more than two minutes, thinking you’re a fool, sorry, I can’t 

think of the chairman of the Korean Empire. , Uh, special. “ 

 

Kim Kwang-soo was originally going to scold Lu Yang, but he was scolded by Lu Yang at the beginning, 

and he was even more angry. He pointed to Lu Yang and cursed: “Less talk nonsense, Lu Yang, I give you 

a chance to challenge our players in the Republic of Korea You dare not accept it. “ 

 

“Challenge?” Lu Yang felt that he didn’t hear clearly and asked: “President of the Korean Empire 

Association, do you need to go to the psychiatric department to see if you are weak? Challenge the 

strong. My brotherhood is stronger than you More, what do I challenge you for? Where do I need to 

challenge you. “ 

 

Jin Guanghao laughed and said, “I thought you were a kingdom of heaven. Your Indian region has been 

beaten up, and the South Korean region has been snatched by me. Outside the tiger’s mouth, because 

your conspiracy is just Delay a little longer, and when the boulder carts of the nine strongest guilds 

arrive, you will face a fierce battle. Now you are fragmented and you are not as good as our Korean 

empire, so you challenge me. “ 

 

Lu Yang said, “But why should I challenge you?” 

 

“I reward you for this opportunity.” Jin Guang shouted proudly across his waist. 

 

Lu Yang said: “Uh I have a phone number, please remember it. It’s the phone number of our psychiatric 

hospital. If Korea can’t cure you, you can come to us and I will pay for you. fee.” 

 

“Asshole,” Jin Guang said in a panic, pointing at Landing Yang and cursing: “You are not kidding me, I will 

ask you, dare you challenge us?” 

 

Lu Yang looked at Jin Guangyu weirdly and said, “Yeah, yeah, I challenge you, okay, you say, you reward 

me with this opportunity, what do you challenge me to do?” 

 

Jin Guangzheng was very satisfied with Lu Yang’s answer and said more proudly: “I acknowledged that 

you are still a person and tell you that the challenge I give you is that you take people out of the city and 



fight with my 5 million people. If you win, we surrender and give in. If you lose, the Dingzhou fortress 

belongs to us. “ 

 

Lu Yang laughed. He was worried that he would not let the elderly man go out of town to fight a full-

scale war with Jin Guangyu. If he only fought near the city wall, the enemies he faced at one time would 

be only two or three hundred thousand. 

 

If you use demonic blood to come up, after a few times, Jin Guangxu and his think tank will definitely 

find that the Ningshen mixture has a problem. Once they give up using the Ningshen mixture, Lu Yang 

will be missing a killer. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1577 - attack 

  

The latest website: It ’s different outside the city. If you open up the situation outside the city, Lu Yang 

can kill millions of players in South Korea in a battle. Even if this battle is played three to five times, the 

revenue from the equipment alone, It is enough for ordinary players of the Jagged Brothers Alliance to 

get a large amount of 160 dark gold and gold equipment. 

 

Three or five consecutive victories in this kind of war can also enhance the great self-confidence and 

enthusiasm of these players under Lu Yang, which are urgently needed by Lu Yang. 

 

Jin Guangxi saw Lu Yang didn’t answer immediately, he guessed that Lu Yang was afraid, and even more 

arrogantly covered his stomach and laughed: “I know you don’t dare, you …” 

 

Without waiting for him to speak, Lu Yang suddenly shouted on the city wall: “Okay, Jin Guangyu, since 

you want to fight against me outside the city, then I will complete you. Say, I won, you disband the guild, 

I lose Now, I will send you Dingzhou Fortress. “ 

 



Jin Guangxi was dumbfounded. He never expected that Lu Yang would dare to promise, and he laughed 

and said, “Well, now that you have promised, then we will have a decisive battle now. Do you dare?” 

 

Lu Yang said loudly, “Why not dare, you back 20 kilometers, and I will let my 5 million people fight you 

out of town and see how I can defeat you.” 

 

Jin Guangxi was said nothing by Lu Yangji, his face flushed and flushed, and he said angrily: “Okay, I’ll 

back 20 miles, I see what you fight with me.” 

 

He was very proud to say that he had the Ningshen Mixture, but Lu Yang did not, he was at war, and Lu 

Yang was defeated. 

 

“The whole army retreated, retreating 20 miles.” Jin Guangxi shouted back. 

 

An Zhenmin, Liu Zaixu, and others quickly returned to command the team. Five million people were 

originally stationed within these 20 miles. When they heard that they would retreat for another 20 

miles, they stood up and slowly retreated. 

 

The old man in the twilight stepped up to the city head, came to Lu Yang, and said, “Devil’s blood has 

been sent to brothers, one bottle for each.” 

 

Lu Yang nodded and said, “Come out of the city, destroy them.” 

 

“Okay.” Old Man Twi turned and walked as he said, “It’s been so long since I’ve fought such a happy war. 

This game is all about fun.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed, summoned a flying carpet, flew out of the Dingzhou fortress, and mingled with a team 

of late elderly, bitter lovers and other people who left the city and set out towards the city. 

 

It is very difficult for 5 million people to open the battlefield. Even if they are standing 10,000 people in a 

row, they must stand in 500 rows, not to mention that there must be a joint gap between each team 

and other teams. Various hidden arrangements, such as the onslaught and the punishment ride hidden 

behind the shield. 



 

They are top-level conductors who love half-life and old people. Even if they want to arrange to 

understand a battle, it takes more than three hours. This is still a trance formation. 

 

Off the field. 

 

Viewers around the world are watching this battle, and the battle outside the tiger’s mouth has 

gradually subsided. 

 

The 1.2 million people led by the White Lions and Xia Yuwei were violently forced by Galga’s team. It 

was not until the majority of the 300 men killed by Gelga came over that they struggled with the White 

Lions team for three hours at a great price. All annihilated the Legion of White Lion and others. 

 

Although the White Lion lost a lot of equipment, Galga lost more experience and level, which also made 

Galga feel a bit wrong. 

 

“Why would Lu Yang fight like me? He doesn’t hit anyone else. Does this suicidal attack have any 

purpose?” Gelga thought. 

 

Daniel, the blood butcher, and others are also baffled. Such a war should not occur at all, even if it is to 

avenge Zhou Tianming, it should not be this way of playing. 

 

“Regard him, he dares to come again, we will kill them again, so much equipment for the sake of 

innocence, suitable.” Radvedev said. 

 

“Look at the battlefield.” Gelgar pointed to the video and said he wanted to know why Lu Yang played 

this decisive battle with South Korean players. 

 

Sanyoumen and Olma were also nearby, and the presidents of the Ninth Guild were staring at the war. 

The only newcomer in it was Heisha. She replaced Alice in the follow-up. Alice responded to this. The 

war on the side did not understand at all, leaving everything to the black veil. 

 



The black veil was not wearing a veil at this time, so sitting in the middle of Radvedev and other people 

with such amorous feelings, said: “I suspect that Lu Yang has any conspiracy and tricks, and will he also 

counter some Korean players.” 

 

Tom cast a glance at the black gauze and said elegantly, “I think Miss Black gauze is very reasonable, it 

should be like this.” 

 

Mitoemon, Olma and others rolled their eyes, and every time Tom saw a beautiful girl, it was this 

expression. 

 

“Thank you President Tom, let’s keep watching.” Hei Sha is not humble. 

 

The Milky Way Plain. 

 

The largest plain between the Dingzhou Fortress and the Yizhou Fortress, near this Dingzhou City, there 

is a large river named Yinshuihe. 

 

In that year, Lu Yang used the terrain here to enable the giant wave master group of waves, winning 

Park Renyi who controlled the South Korean area at that time. 

 

Returning to this plain at this time, Lu Yang looked at the surrounding vegetation, and was very 

emotional. At the time, Park Renyi lost the war and retreated to Liu Jie’s area. He originally thought that 

Liu Jie could use him as an ally. But it annexed the remnants of Pu Renyi, and kicked Pu Renyi out of the 

decision-making level. 

 

“Boss, why do you sigh?” Asked bitterly for a long time. 

 

Lu Yang said: “I thought of Pu Renyi, but unfortunately, in a while, you start with the focus and try to 

quit Jin Guang with a single hit, so as not to expose him to subsequent injuries.” 

 

The old man in the twilight gave a thumbs up and said with a look of scorn: “Your boy’s heart is dark 

enough, I thought you saw things and thought, and you want to let go of Jin Guangyu, or you are cruel.” 

 



Lu Yang said: “There is no way. Long pain is better than short pain. Rather than let Jin Guangyu struggle 

in the game, I think this good guy will do it for me. Come on, let’s prepare to eliminate him.” 

 

“Listen to you,” the old man said to the spirits and breeze beside him. “Order the army to be prepared.” 

 

A bitter love followed and shouted: “The whole army is ready.” 

 

Chen Qiang shouted: “The whole army is ready.” 

 

Tian Yao shouted: “The whole army is ready.” 

 

The ordinary regiments of the four Jagged Brothers Leagues, totaling 5 million people, heard the orders 

of the four, and their eyes glowed with blood at the same time. 

 

Kim Gwang-soo has also assembled the team. At this time, he stood on the front of the team riding the 

Komodo monster, pointed at the landing sun, and shouted with a loud speaker: “Challenge, are you 

ready?” 

 

Five million players in South Korea laughed loudly. 

 

Lu Yang sneered Standing on the flying carpet, his body slowly raised. When he reached the height of 30 

meters, he raised his right hand and said loudly: “Iron Brotherhood, since occupying the Korean region , 

Never had a hand against South Korean players, all internal affairs are handed over to the Korean man Li 

Wenxing. 

 

I, Lu Yang, and my brother-in-law brotherhood, confessed to be kind to Korean players, but some people 

were still dissatisfied. This time, it caused tens of millions of people to participate in the betrayal when 

the nine strongest guilds attacked us. 

 

Since Korean players are not kind to us, don’t blame me for Lu Yang’s injustice. All Iron Brother Brothers 

players will obey orders. Korean rebels in front of the target, Brother Iron Brothers, kill! “ 

 



“Kill ~!” The old man in the twilight raised the big sword first. 

 

“Kill!” Tianyayo raised his big sword for the second time. 

 

“Iron brothers, kill ~!” The third half of bitter love raised the big sword. 

 

“Kill ~!” Chen Qiang raised his sword. 

 

“Kill!” The 5 million Jagged Brothers League players were instantly red with blood, and attacked forward 

like crazy. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1578 - Jin Guangyu\'s Ambition 

  

The latest website: Jin Guangxi saw the Brotherhood of Iron Blood launching an attack, and he was not 

willing to show weakness. He shouted: “Take the Ningshen mixture, kill me ~!” 

 

5 million Korean players, each person’s face showed a proud look. The Ningshen mixture gave them a 

great advantage in the field battles, and the siege of their siege, this time they finally released 

somewhere. . 

 

“Smida ~~~!” 

 

Five million people launched a counter-attack on the Iron Brotherhood. 

 

The formations on both sides are basically the same, with about 10,000 in the horizontal direction. From 

a distance, the two sides are extremely beautiful when charging, and such a battle is also very beautiful. 



 

Inside the live room. 

 

Dubin swallowed two anti-inflammatory drugs, took a sip of strong tea, and waited for the camera to 

return to him. He quickly held his throat and said, “This battle is really beautiful, but I don’t know how 

the Iron Brothers win. In the past few days, I have really been confused, and I believe that my friends 

who watched the live broadcast were also confused. “ 

 

From the beginning of the global competition, Dubin was not idle. He thought that the competition was 

over. He could relax a little bit, and the tiger battle started. 

 

Du Bin saw Lu Yang ’s rebellion in South Korea, India ’s regional rebellion, Zhou Tianming ’s rebellion, 

dozens of affiliated guilds and dozens of small guilds, and the joint attack of the nine strongest guilds 

outside. Anxious. 

 

During that time, Dubin’s commentary was heavy every time, but it didn’t take long for Zhou Tianming 

to announce a false rebellion, and instantly Dubin became excited. The explanation of the roar, every 

sentence made the players listen to the passion and empathy, The whole body is amazing. 

 

Dubin yelled for two days. As a result, he was embarrassed and his throat was smoky. The key problem 

was that he was scrapped and the war was not over yet. He had to explain that the audience loved his 

roar now. 

 

But the problem came, one after another, the internal rebellion, the iron brothers victory, the tiger 

mouth victory, then Lu Yang sent troops to the blue island, across the sea for 8 hours, and attacked 

Galga. 

 

It’s not over yet. Here Lu Yang has launched another 5 million people war against South Korea. Dubin 

feels that he is about to hang up. His passion for interpretation is still there, but he cannot understand 

Lu Yang’s play. 

 

The attack on the Blue Island is the same as sending the dead. The entire army of 1.8 million people was 

annihilated. In South Korea, it is clear that South Korea has stronger strength than the iron army 

brothers, but Lu Yang will use these 5 million people to fight. Morale Korean players. 



 

Not only did he not understand, the players who watched the live broadcast also did not understand. 

 

“Is Lu Yang dead?” 

 

“It’s inflated. This is, it’s too inflated. Obviously the equipment is worse than the other side. Why do you 

have to fight hard? Is it not good to fix the tiger mouth and clean up Korea?” 

 

… 

 

Chinese players are not optimistic about the Jagged Brother League, and foreign players are even less 

optimistic. 

 

“Korean Republic, come on, die brother brothers, this is your best chance.” This is a South Korean player 

shouted. 

 

The following barrage: “Go back to the stick’s house.” This was cursed by Chinese players. 

 

“Lu Yang is really trying to die. Fighting a big defeat on the Korean side will not only have to compensate 

the newly stabilized Dingzhou Fortress, but also give South Korea a chance to attack from the Dingzhou 

Fortress and hit the Huaxia region. Lu Yang will lose. “ 

 

… 

 

As the players discussed, on the front battlefield, Huaxia players and Korean players finally collided 

together. 

 

“Haha, you lose, let you **** power.” A South Korean fierce battle with a 160-level dark gold body, his 

two-handed sword cut at Huaxia players. 

 

The Huaxia player on the opposite side was not someone else, but it was the flame knife temporarily 

transferred to help him. He smiled and did not escape, and the big sword stabbed at the Korean player. 



 

“-1786040” 

 

“-3094506” 

 

One side has armor, and the other side does not have armor. The damage on both sides is judged, which 

is almost double. 

 

The South Korean player was a little hesitant and said, “How is it possible that my defense is so high, 

how can I be injured by more than 3 million.” 

 

The flame knife grinned, and it was cut out with a sword. This time he hit a crit, causing more than 6 

million damage, and the Korean player’s health was reduced by almost half instantly. 

 

On the front battlefield, this kind of situation abounds. There are players in South Korea who have 

Huaxia battle, they feel that something is wrong, but they do not know what went wrong. 

 

“Forbid the curse, use the forbidden curse, kill them.” Jin Guangxi roared, and the 50,000 forbidden 

mage players behind him chanted. 

 

Lu Yang also issued an order, saying, “Forbid the curse wizard group, let it go.” 

 

The battle on both sides was officially fought together, so that the two sides could not be separated. In 

this case, it would cause serious accumulation of personnel, which is the best opportunity to put a curse. 

 

After 10 seconds, the curse on both sides came down. 

 

“Protect long-range and heal, shield battle. Shield.” The most powerful side of the Iron Brotherhood is 

here, well trained internally, any ordinary team pulls out, and the defense can instantly carry the shield 

when it hears the command. Top in front of treatment and remote. 

 



Even if they know that they have blood, they will be killed by the enemy in the next second, and they 

will shield them, because they know that the teammates behind them will fill up the blood for them. 

This is a kind of trust, but also an entry. The habit in the bones. 

 

The forbidden spell fell on the shield, and only the anti-war was damaged. The healing and remote 

output units under the shield would not be harmed. 

 

Seen from a distance On the 5 million positions of the Brotherhood of Iron Blood, a clear textured iron 

tortoise shell appears, and the dark shield shields most of the forbidden attacks, of course, there are 

also some iron blood Brother League players made mistakes in cooperation, which caused a lot of 

injuries. However, compared with the Korean side, the Iron Blood Brothers has done much better. 

 

On the Korean side, it was almost impossible to do this. They were attacked by forbidden spells, and 

most of the treatments were evaded everywhere. Occasionally, there were elite players who would call 

them uncomfortable and try to find shield wars to avoid them. It was a headache. 

 

Jin Guangxi knows his shortcomings in this regard, but he is very confident. In the case of Ningshen 

Mixture, there are only more than 2 million forbidden spells. He has more than 1 million magic 

resistance against himself, and 400,000 magic resistances. In the case, after the initial panic, the curse 

would not kill them. 

 

For a 160-level dark gold player, the health of any one person is more than 23 million, and he has been 

injured by a forbidden spell with hundreds of thousands of spells. Looking at it, it is actually tickling. 

 

Jin Guangxi stood at the end of the line, watching the curse blockbuster fall in their array, with a sneer 

expression on his face, saying: “If it is in a small area, your curse collection is released, I ca n’t help it, so 

spacious Where your curse is open, it just tickles us and I can finally get my revenge. “ 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1579 - massacre 

  



The latest website: In the previous Dingzhou Fortress offensive and defensive battle, Li Wenxing took 

advantage of the fortress’s limited attack area and continued to use forbidden attacks, which caused Jin 

Guangxun’s repeated attacks to be unsuccessful. This made Jin Guangxun extremely unhappy. This time, 

finally, Found a chance for revenge. 

 

Liu Zaixu accompany Jin Guangyu’s side, and said with a smile: “Your Excellency President Ming Ming, 

you must have won a great victory this time. I wish you a great victory over the Iron Brotherhood in 

advance. After this time, your English name must be Spread all over the world. “ 

 

Jin Guangxun was extremely satisfied with this improper fart, and he laughed and said, “Follow me well, 

and I won’t treat you badly.” 

 

“Thank you, Your Excellency President.” Liu Zaixu was very happy. 

 

Jin Guangxuan was more excited, staring at the situation on the court and saying, “Look, it won’t be long 

before my men will slow down, and Lu Yang will gradually collapse.” 

 

Liu Zaixu shook his head vigorously and accompanied Jin Guangyu to stare at the battlefield. 

 

There are 50,000 spell-casting mages on Jin Guangyu’s side, and 150,000 spells on Lu Yang’s side, of 

which 100,000 are mages from the headquarters of the Brotherhood of Iron Blood, and another 50,000 

are spell-casting mages collected by Li Wenxing in recent years. 

 

As the curses on both sides poured more and more wildly on the battlefield, the Brotherhood of Iron 

Blood became more and more stable, while the side of Jin Guangxu became more and more chaotic. 

 

“Damn, how can the damage be so high, a crit hit me more than 4 million health, three consecutive 

forbidden spells superimposed, can’t hold it up, treatment, where is the treatment.” A South Korean 

anti-war shouted. 

 

“My God, what the **** is going on, why is my magic resistance like it is gone, and I can’t bear the 

damage.” 

 



“The treatment is not over. It can’t be added.” 

 

… 

 

Among the 5 million army formations of South Korean players, one-fifth was attacked by the forbidden 

spell. Although the number was not large, Lu Yang’s request was 150,000 forbidden spell mage, and 

every three people attacked an area. 

 

In the case of demon blood ignoring magic resistance, a magical crit casually is more than 4 million 

health, three superimposed and released, 12 million damage per second unlucky, died 5 seconds if they 

could not carry it. 

 

Good luck can only resist the attack for 10 seconds, and the crazy blood brushing with blood can’t make 

up for their crazy blood loss. This situation lasted for nearly 30 seconds. Finally, the one million were 

attacked by forbidden spells. Player crashed. 

 

“Run, you can’t carry it.” 

 

“Huaxia people are demons, they are demons.” 

 

… 

 

From a distance, the first row of Korean players fighting to the Jagged Brothers League to the 100th row 

of Korean players completely collapsed, and they fell to the ground dead, scrambling around without 

death, and chased the formation behind. 

 

Chen Qiang was in the front line. Seeing this scene, he knew that it was time to launch the general 

attack. He suddenly raised a flag of the Brotherhood of Iron Blood and yelled: “Brothers and sisters of 

the Iron Blood Brotherhood, the opportunity for wealth is coming, Korean players are all 160-level dark 

gold sets. It ’s our turn to change our equipment. Listen to my orders, Jagged Brothers, kill ~! “ 

 

“Kill!” Millions of players on the Iron Brothers League launched a crazy charge towards the enemy. 

 



Among these 5 million people, there are actually less than 500,000 people who have dark gold sets, that 

is, players standing in the first few rows. All the output behind are all 150 levels of dark gold sets, and 

the defense is also 150 levels. Dark gold set of defense equipment. 

 

On the podium of the Iron Brotherhood. 

 

The old man in the twilight stood next to Lu Yang and said with satisfaction: “Your boy has won a victory 

war again.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “I have the certainty to win this battle. The forbidden spell masters are all 160 

dark gold sets, and we are not afraid of anyone.” 

 

The old man in the twilight said, “Yes, but are you planning to slaughter Korean players in this way, 

won’t it cause Li Wenxing’s dissatisfaction?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled again and said, “Rest assured, Li Wenxing is the most aggrieved this time. If you want 

revenge, I’m afraid Li Wenxing and his men are more angry than us.” 

 

The old man in the twilight nodded and said, “Yes, it’s broken for Li Wenxing during this time.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “Li Wenxing’s revenge is one aspect, and I am also going to use this incident to weaken the 

Korean and Indian players a lot.” 

 

“Why?” The old man asked. 

 

Lu Yang said: “South Korea and India are developing very well. There are so many treasures such as 160 

dark gold sleeves and wind elves, escaping daggers. They are obedient, but they always think of 

betrayal. In this case, it is better to put these things. Give it to our brothers in the Jagged Brothers 

Alliance and let them develop better. “ 

 

“Hehe.” The old man in the twilight sneered and said, “How do I feel that you are cutting leeks? This 

group of players in India and South Korea are intentionally raised by you. After they are cooked, they are 

cut as leeks. . “ 



 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “If they are obedient, why should I hurt them? Isn’t it great for the world to be 

the same? But they are not obedient. They have to be more competitive. In this case, I have no 

problem.” 

 

The road was chosen by himself. Lu Yang gave them a chance. They didn’t want it. No wonder it was Lu 

Yang. In this case, they were bad luck. 

 

The 5 million people in the Jagged Brothers League were loyal players who helped the guild in the last 

war, but Lu Yang’s ability was limited and he could not meet the exchange requirements of so many 

people. It has been dragged on until now. It happened that the players in South Korea were slaughtered. 

Give them their first reward. 

 

On the court. 

 

The 5 million people of Kim Kwang-soo ’s side messed up, and the players who ran away caused the 

chaos in the middle area. When the flame knife rushed forward, the formation was completely 

disrupted by his family, An Zhenmin and Pei Dongxu Chang can no longer carry it, and fled with his men 

scattered. 

 

On the one hand, a team of 5 million people in South Korea. The strongest is the nearly one million 

people of Pei Dongxu and An Jung Min in the central region. Although the front army is strong, it is more 

used to bear the first wave of firepower. The one million people in the central region are fighting the 

tough battle. 

 

Now one million people in the central region have dispersed, and the next three million people have lost 

the courage to fight. Jin Guangyu ’s 5 million army formation has collapsed! 

 

“Run away, you can’t win.” 

 

“We lost again and hurry.” 

 

“Go back to our own fortress to defend, and not accompany Jin Guangyu to death.” 



 

… 

 

From the perspective of Jin Guangxun, he can see the 5 million people on his side, just like the ants 

without the queen management, running away from the chaos. 

 

“Can’t run, what are you running, there is a Ningshen mixture, fight with them, keep fighting, it must be 

us who wins.” Jin Guangxi had no choice but to stand on the platform desperately roaring. 

 

Unfortunately, no one listened to him. The escaping players fleeed wildly from both sides of his podium. 

The army of the Brotherhood of Iron Blood followed closely, and the nearest Brotherhood of Iron Blood 

was less than a hundred meters away. 

 

“Her Excellency, please leave here.” Liu Zaixu grabbed Jin Guangyu, who was desperately roaring, 

shouting with excitement, as if he was a loyal subordinate. 

 

Jin Guangyu yelled, “No, I’m standing here, I want to see, who dared to step over me.” 

 

“Okay, then you stay here, I’m gone.” Liu Zaixu found that Jin Guangxu was a fool, too lazy to play with 

him again, turned around and jumped into the crowd, and ran away. 

 

Jin Guangxu also thought that Liu Zaixu should rush over to hug him again, crying crying and begging him 

to leave, and he refused again. Liu Zaixu pleaded again. After three consecutive times, Jin Guangxu 

would leave at this time. 

 

But when Jin Guangxu heard Liu Zaixu’s words and looked back, he found that Liu Zaixu jumped into the 

crowd and ran away. He suddenly thought about crying without tears: Nima, don’t follow the routine, 

I’m all a rule, don’t you Keep it. 

 

“Liu Zaixu, you bastard, coward, I won’t let you go.” Jin Guangxu yelled, he was embarrassed now, and 

just released the words, he would never run, but he was full of babies. The scepter of teleportation, and 

even a 17-piece gem with a value of nearly one million. If he dies, all these things will fall. 

 



“I can’t die, I run too.” Jin Guang shrugged his face, watching the flame knife getting closer and closer, 

turned and jumped into the crowd, and ran away. 

 

Lu Yang put on a flying carpet and slowly flew up from the podium. The battlefield had moved a few 

kilometers forward, and he needed to go to the front to take a look. 

 

“It’s good to have a flying carpet, alas, old arms and legs, and have to ride things to run.” The old man 

envied Lu Yang’s flying mount, jumped to the ground in depression, replaced the Komodo giant mount, 

and ran forward. Already. 

 

Lu Yang laughed, flew into the air, and continued to monitor the war on both sides. 

 

“Dididi” 

 

The voice of bitter love for half a lifetime came from the simulation group: “Boss, the enemy is too 

scattered, I’m afraid we’re going to split up.” 

 

Lu Yang shook his head and said, “Don’t worry, you guys will chase them down the city, stop the offense, 

give them a chance to regroup in Yizhou City, and kill them again.” 

 

Li Wenxing said, “Boss, give us a chance to get revenge. The brothers who followed me have been 

beaten too much these days. We want to slaughter the city.” 

 

Xuanzang, Guang’an, Yizhou, Suiyuan, Renzhi, Huai’an, Jiangping and Ningzhou eight 100-level fortresses 

are currently the enemy’s main resting place while in Xuanzang, Guang’an and Renzhi Among the three 

fortresses, there is a 140-level fortress called Skyfury, which was built by Lu Yang in the later period. 

 

Nowadays, it is the main assembly place for the Korean rebels, and it is also the distribution center for 

most Korean players. Lu Yang is also thinking about when to hit this fortress. If it is to kill Korean players 

twice, I ’m afraid people here will flee. Arrived at Tianyu Shencheng, then Lu Yang couldn’t take them 

anymore. 

 



If he fights now, Lu Yang is also worried that the enemy ’s army will come back and the team that 

penetrates into the enemy ’s hinterland will be wiped out. He thought about it and said, “In this way, I 

command that I love the half-life, Tianyao, and the elderly in the twilight. The main army is underneath 

the city of Yizhou. Li Wenxing, with your Korean army, raided the Skywrath fortress. I only give you one 

request. I can’t spare the Korean players inside. “ 

 

“Hey.” Li Wenxing sneered, and said, “Boss, don’t worry, I won’t let each of them drop 10 levels to 

escape back to Tianyu Shencheng, I just read the name backwards.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “OK, go.” 

 

“Smith ~!” Li Wenxing roared and issued orders in succession. Nearly one million Li Wenxing’s men 

broke away from the large army, set foot on the 140-level official road, and rushed towards the Skyfury 

Fortress. 

 

Chapter 1580 - Key 1 battle 

  

The latest website: Forty kilometers away from the fortress of Yizhou, half-life, Tianyao, and twilight 

elderly stopped the remaining 4 million people. 

 

Tian Yao looked at Li Wenxing in the distance and said, “It’s cruel enough. It makes Korean players lose 

10 levels at a time. It’s really not like Korean players.” 

 

The old man in the twilight grinned and said, “Not all people in a country are friends. After all, some 

people are enemies all their lives.” 

 

He loved for a long time and nodded, saying, “Just like us and Liu Jie, regardless of him, he will take 

someone to kill Korean players, which will make Li Wenxing’s men loyal to the boss.” 

 

Chen Qiang and others nodded. 

 

In the distance, Lu Yang slowly flew over and landed in front of them, saying, “The whole army rested in 

place, and we gave Jin Guangyu a chance to regroup the team.” 



 

“Yes.” The four immediately ordered to go down, and millions of Jagged Brothers players rested in place. 

 

On the west wall of Yizhou City, Jin Guangxu watched An Zhenmin and Liu Zaixu who fled and stood in 

front of him, yelling at others. 

 

“Waste, all waste, a bunch of big waste.” Jin Guangxu cursed at Liu Zaixu, “You dare to leave me alone 

and run away, you are a waste.” 

 

Liu Zaixu looked at Jin Guangxi awkwardly, and said, “Honour President, you can’t blame me. The people 

in front of me will not break anymore. What can I do?” 

 

Jin Guangxun knew that Liu Zaixu was not wrong, pointed to Liu Zaixu, turned to look at An Zhenmin, 

and yelled: “You, why do you run?” 

 

An Zhenmin said dejectedly: “I do not know what is wrong with Lu Yang in this battle. Spell skills hit us, 

and we have no magic resistance. Any magic damage is more than 200. Million. “ 

 

Jin Guang frowned and said, “You have more than 20 million blood, more than 2 million is nothing.” 

 

Pei Dongxu sighed. He found that Jin Guangxi didn’t understand anything. He really didn’t know how his 

level was improved. He said, “Don’t blame An Zhenmin. It doesn’t blame him. The 2 million second 

injury looks like Not much, but a crit can be more than 4 million, or even 5 million damage. The Iron 

Blood Brothers League still has 3 forbidden spells superimposed and released in one place. Our people 

carry the blood even if the priest brushes it. Not for 5 seconds, this is the root cause of our collapse. “ 

 

Kim Kwang-soo understood, and asked, “Do you mean that Lu Yang’s spell-casting mage has particularly 

high damage?” 

 

Pei Dongxu said, “It ’s not just the banned mage regiment. I asked my brothers. Luyang ’s first row of 

violent warfare regiments did more than 3 million damage, and our physical defense was more than 

600,000. Their attack power It should be around 4 million, which is too high. “ 

 



Kim Kwang-soo was a little bit puzzled and said, “It’s impossible, how come such a high attack power, 

the 160-level dark gold set is only 3 million damage, we still have more than 400,000 Ningshen mixture 

defense, that 600,000 Where did it come from? “ 

 

Pei Dongxu said: “This is exactly what I don’t understand. If the people of the Brotherhood of Iron Man 

all have this kind of attack power, our battle will not win at all.” 

 

Jin Guangxu shook his head and said, “I don’t believe they are all this attack power. It must be that we 

played incorrectly. This time we changed the game. The shield array was in front and attacked their 

wings.” 

 

Pei Dongxu said: “This plan is OK. Lu Yang’s main force should be at the Tiger mouth to fight against the 

nine strongest guilds. The news over there is that the white lion and Xia Yuwei wear a 160-level dark 

gold suit. I remember Lu Yang. There are less than 3 million dark gold cases in total, there are 1.8 million 

people over there, but there are no more than 1.2 million people here, which is 500,000 sets with Li 

Wenxing’s participation, at most 1.7 million sets. If we hit the two wings, there should be a lot Chance to 

win. “ 

 

An Zhenmin, Liu Zaixu and others looked at each other. Usually they looked down on each other, but 

they admired Pei Dongxu’s command. At this time, they nodded and approved the plan. 

 

Jin Guangxi was a little excited and said, “Well, let’s go out of the city now. This battle must defeat Lu 

Yang. Otherwise, by the evening, Ma Chanlie’s **** will bring another 5 million people online, and our 

results will be taken by him. If you take it away, he will be laughed at. “ 

 

Ma Chanlie is the chairman of the night’s main attack. He and Jin Guangxu are both rich, but slightly 

inferior to Jin Guangxu. Therefore, in determining the time to join the battle, Ma Canlie was pushed to 

attack at night. 

 

During this time, Jin Guangxie attacked 5 million people during the day and Ma Chanlie attacked another 

5 million people at night. The difference in strength between day and night was not much. Now Jin 

Guangxu thinks he and Lu Yang have reached the final stage. If Lu Yang wins, It was a terrible victory. 

When Ma Chanlie came at night, he must harvest the fruits of victory, so he was very anxious to win this 

battle. 

 



[World Channel] Kim Kwang-soo: Players of the Jagged Brothers League listen, my Kim Kwong-soo and 

my players in the Republic of Korea have regrouped, and now come out of Yeoju City and fight against 

you, you are not allowed to attack. 

 

Lu Yang laughed when he heard this, and replied on the World Channel: “I Lu Yang guarantees character, 

absolutely not sneak attack, come out, I ca n’t wait, do n’t forget, this game is lost again, you It’s time to 

dissolve the guild. “ 

 

“I will never lose.” Jin Guangxi was greatly depressed, and hurriedly shouted to An Zhenmin and others: 

“Get out of town quickly, give Lao Tzu quickly.” 

 

An Zhenmin, Liu Zaixu, and others looked at each other, and there was no other way, let alone give in to 

Yang Yang, and they took the team away from Yizhou City and set up a formation outside the city. 

 

When they were here as a team, Lu Yang got Kim Kwang-hyun ’s play from his spies. He smiled and said 

to the bitter love around him for half a life, “It’s stupid to want to hit me on both wings, so let’s fight 

against them. Tianyao and the strong spirits breeze went to the two wings to attack, and bitterly loved 

to fight frontal for half a life. “ 

 

“Yes.” Everyone answered. 

 

Liquor breeze is gradually replacing the old man, but of course, the rights are still in the hands of the old 

man. It is just a more and more complicated day and night war. The old man can not afford to eat, and 

he has to let the breeze breeze do some chores for him. 

 

The old man at the twilight is so happy. Many times the battle is victorious. The old man does not like to 

participate in it, and he likes to stand by and watch the iron-blooded brothers mistreatment vegetables. 

 

Tu Feng stood behind Lu Yang, tearing a scroll, raising the land around them into a temporary podium. 

 

Tian Yao and Liquor Qingfeng were in charge of changing the formation. Lu Yang and the old man sitting 

on it watching it took more than two hours. Lu Yang was ready for a long time. The other side, Jin 

Guangyu, took out two wings and flew together. Formation. 

 



Kim Kwang-soo was exhausted at this time. For the first time, he felt how difficult it was for 5 million 

people to have a complete formation. 

 

“Lu Yang, I’m ready, are you ready?” Jin Guangxi shouted with a loud speaker. 

 

Lu Yang sneered and said, “Now that you are ready, go ahead and fight, brothers of the Iron 

Brotherhood, attack ~!” 

 

“Robbery.” Chen Qiang shouted excitedly, hundreds of thousands of people rushed forward. 

 

Jin Guangxu saw Chen Qiang’s former army unchanged as before, with an excited expression on his face, 

and shouted, “Shield, attack.” 

 

In the Korean direction, the first 10 rows are all shield players, and the ones in the middle of the shield 

are treatments, and none are output. 

 

“Li Dun.” Pei Dongxu shouted. 

 

The first 10 rows of shield players immediately lay the shields in front, and the back row has the top in 

the sky, just like an iron tortoise shell with no gap. 

 

Pei Dongxu took the opportunity to walk behind the shields in the first row, and looked out from the gap 

where the shields were connected. Just right, Chen Qiang rushed forward and looked at the turtle shell. 

Chen Qiang despised, “It’s not professional.” 

 

Pei Dongxu was furious and cursed from the gap: “You are not professional, why am I not professional?” 

 

Chen Qiang was not anxious to attack. He was still waiting for the other two wings to die. He smiled and 

said, “The essence of the Shield is fighting back. You can’t attack me, you can only watch me punch you. 

“ 

 

“So what?” Pei Dongxu said unconvinced. 



 

“How?” Chen Qiang smiled, and said, “Paladin Legion, give them a lesson, teach punishment angels, and 

break these kings and shells.” 

 

“Yes.” The Paladins stepped forward, opened the punishment angel, and five people fought around one, 

ignoring physical defense, and even with treatment, they easily broke the first row of iron shells. 

 

At this time, Pei Dongxu knew how ridiculous he was. Only defensively did not fight back, with the 

output of the Paladin, the shield formation could not stand up. 

 

“Boss, what shall we do now?” A shield war also found the problem, and looked at Pei Dongxu in horror. 

 

Pei Dongxu yelled with his teeth gritted: “Stand up, everyone is standing still. These 10 rows of shields 

are enough to make our wings fly.” 

 

“For the Republic of Korea, fight hard,” Bae Dongxuk continued. 

 

“Death battle.” One hundred thousand people roared one after another. 

 

Pei Dongxu took this opportunity to continuously send messages to the two wings of An Zhenmin and 

Liu Zaixu, saying: “Quickly attack I can’t resist for too long here.” 

 

“This is the offense, Smeda.” An Zhenmin yelled, and found that the battle ahead was in a state of 

stalemate, and the teams of the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood were stacked together, which was the 

key to the offense. 

 

Liu Zaixu also yelled, “For our great President Jin Guangyu, attack ~!” 

 

The two wings of the Korean Phalanx suddenly rushed out to 1 million players, and inserted into the two 

wings of the Jagged Brotherhood. 

 

Lu Yang saw the scene on the high platform, sneered, and ordered: “Two wings attack.” 



 

“Yes.” Tianyao and spirits Qingfeng answered at the same time, with one million people on both wings 

fighting one million people on the Korean side. 

 

Du Bin had just taken a break for two hours, watching the fighting start again, and quickly took a sip of 

water, explaining excitedly: “The war has started again. This is the second major battle between China 

and South Korea. After Kim Kwang-soo fulfills his promise, he will dissolve the guild. This is a crucial 

battle that will affect the victory of the Jagged Brotherhood in the South Korean region. “ 

  



 


